SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
April 27,2017
5:00 p.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors will be held at 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, April 27, 2017, in
the BART Board Room, Kaiser Center 201 Street Mall — Third Floor, 344 — 20™ Street, Oakland,

California.

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any matter on this agenda.
Please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form (available at the entrance to the Board Room)
and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board. If you wish to discuss a matter
that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so under Public Comment.

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted.

Items placed under “consent calendar” are considered routine and will be received, enacted, approved,
or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from a
Director or from a member of the audience.

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings, as
there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals who
are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A request must be made
within one and five days in advance of Board meetings, depending on the service requested. Please
contact the Office of the District Secretary at 510-464-6083 for information.

Rules governing the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing
Committees are available for review on the District's website (http://www.bart.gov/about/bod), in the
BART Board Room, and upon request, in person or via mail.

Meeting notices and agendas are available for review on the District's website
(http://www.bart.gov/about/bod/meetings.aspx), and via email
(https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/CATRANBART/subscriber/new?topic_id=CATRANBART _
1904) or via regular mail upon request submitted to the District Secretary. Complete agenda packets
(in PDF format) are available for review on the District's website no later than 48 hours in advance of
the meeting. ‘

Please submit your requests to the District Secretary via email to BoardofDirectors@bart.gov; in
person or U.S. mail at 300 Lakeside Drive, 23™ Floor, Oakland, CA 94612; fax 510-464-6011; or
telephone 510-464-6083.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary




Regular Meeting of the
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may desire
in connection with:

1. CALL TO ORDER

A. Roll Call.
B. Pledge of Allegiance.
C. Introduction of Special Guests.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of April 13,2017.* Board requested
to authorize.

B. Award of Invitation for Bid No. 9028, Brush, Traction Motor.* Board
requested to authorize.

C. Employee Recruitment and Relocation for the Assistant General Manager,
Planning, Development & Construction.* Board requested to authorize.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT — 15 Minutes
(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda. An additional period for Public Comment is provided at
the end of the Meeting.)

4. ADMINISTRATION, WORKFORCE, AND LEGISLATION ITEMS
Director McPartland, Chairperson

A. State and Federal Legislative Update.* Board requested to authorize.

5. FINANCE. BUDGET, AND BOND OVERSIGHT ITEMS
Director Josefowitz, Chairperson

A. Fiscal Year 2018 Budget Procedural Actions: Set Date for Public Hearing,
Publish Pamphlet.* Board requested to authorize.

B. Fiscal Year 2018 Preliminary Budget.* For information.

6. OPERATIONS AND SAFETY ITEMS
‘Director Keller, Chairperson

A. Sole Source Procurement with Bombardier Transportation for
Procurement of Program Stop/Identification Antenna Assemblies.* Board
requested to authorize. (TWO-THIRDS VOTE REQUIRED.)

B. Update on Fare Evasion Reduction Initiatives.* For information.

* Attachment available 20f3



10.

* Attachment available

PLANNING ITEMS
Director Raburn, Chairperson

A. Wholesale Electricity Portfolio Policy.* Board requested to adopt.
B. Sustainability Policy.* Board requested to adopt.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

A. Report of Activities, including Updates of Operational, Administrative,
and Roll Call for Introductions Items.

BOARD MATTERS

A. Board Member Reports.
(Board member reports as required by Government Code Section 53232.3(d) are
available through the Office of the District Secretary. An opportunity for Board
members to report on their District activities and observations since last Board Meeting.)

B. Roll Call for Introductions.
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce a matter for consideration at a future
Committee or Board Meeting or to request District staff to prepare items or reports.)

C. In Memoriam. ‘
{(An opportunity for Board members to introduce individuals to be commemorated.)

PUBLIC COMMENT
(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda.)

3of3




DRAFT

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

Board of Directors
Minutes of the 1,785th Meeting
April 13,2017
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was held April 13, 2017, convening at 9:02 a.m. in
the Board Room, 344 20 Street, Oakland, California. President Saltzman presided; Kenneth A.
Duron, District Secretary.

Directors present: Directors Allen, Blalock, Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, and
Saltzman.

Absent:  None. Directors Raburn and Simon entered the Meeting later.
Director Raburn entered the Meeting.

Director Dufty introduced and welcomed Thomas Knoble, San Francisco Department of Public
Health. Mr. Knoble gave a brief presentation to the Board.

Director Simon entered the Meeting.
Consent Calendar items brought before the Board were:
1. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of March 23, 2017.
2. BART Accessibility Task Force Membership Appointment.
Director Blalock made the following motions as a unit. Director McPartland seconded the
motions, which carried by unanimous acclamation. Ayes —9: Directors Allen, Blalock, Dufty,
Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Raburn, Simon, and Saltzman. Noes - 0. '
1. That the Minutes of the Meeting of March 23, 2017, be approved.
2. That the Board accept the recommendation of the BART Accessibility
Task Force (BATF) and appoint the nominated candidates, Valerie Buell
and Christopher Mullin, for membership to the BATF for a term beginning
April 27, 2017, for one year, or until the Board makes new appointments
and/or reappointments for a new term, whichever occurs later.

President Saltzman called for Public Comment. Alan Smith addressed the Board.

Director McPartland, Chairperson of the Administration, Workforce, and Legislation Committee,
had no report.

Director Josefowitz, Chairperson of the Finance, Budget, and Bond Oversight Committee,
brought the matter of Review of Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) and Pension

-1-



DRAFT

Liabilities before the Board. Mr. Carter Mau, Assistant General Manager, Administration and
Budgets; Mr. Robert Umbreit, Department Manager, Budget Department; and Ms. Mary Beth
Redding, Vice President of Bartel Associates, presented the item. The item was discussed.

Director Josefowitz brought the matter of Fiscal Year 2018 Preliminary Budget Overview before
the Board. Mr. Mau, Mr. Umbreit, Ms. Pamela Herhold, Department Manager, Financial
Planning, and Mr. Dennis Markham, Division Manager, Financial Planning, presented the item.

Alan Smith addressed the Board.
The item was discussed.
President Saltzman announced that the order of agenda items would be changed.

. Director Keller, Chairperson of the Operations and Safety Committee, brought the matter of
Change Order to Contract No. 15QH-160, Site Improvements at Various Stations — Phase IV,
with Golden Bay Construction, Inc., for Daly City Bus Canopy Replacement (C.O. No. 1),
before the Board. Mr. Tim Chan, Manager of Planning, and Ms. Mary Grace Houlihan, Division
Manager of Civil Engineering, Maintenance and Engineering, presented the item.

Vivien Zielin addressed the Board.

The item was discussed. President Saltzman moved that the General Manager be authorized to
execute Change Order No. 1, Daly City Bus Canopy Replacement, in the amount of not to
exceed $600,000.00, and extend the Contract duration by 100 calendar days for Contract

No. 15QH-160, Site Improvement at Various Stations — Phase IV. Director Raburn seconded the
motion, which carried by unanimous acclamation. Ayes —9: Directors Allen, Blalock, Dufty,
Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Raburn, Simon, and Saltzman. Noes — 0.

Director Raburn, Chairperson of the Planning Committee, brought the matter of Special Entrance
and Elevator Agreement for 19" Street Oakland Station before the Board. Mr. Ian Griffiths,
Senior Planner, presented the item.

Drew Haydel addressed the Board.

The item was discussed. Director Blalock moved that the General Manager or her designee be
authorized to execute a Special Entrance Agreement with a term of 30 years, plus options to
renew for two additional 10-year terms, with Zwuschen, LLC, for the operation and maintenance
of a special entrance to the 19™ Street Station. President Saltzman seconded the motion, which
carried by unanimous acclamation. Ayes —9: Directors Allen, Blalock, Dufty, Josefowitz,
Keller, McPartland, Raburn, Simon, and Saltzman. Noes — 0.

President Saltzman announced that the Board would enter into closed session under Item 12-A
(Conference with Labor Negotiators) of the regular Meeting agenda, and that the Board would

reconvene in open session upon conclusion of the closed session.

The Board Meeting recessed at 11:38 a.m.



DRAFT

The Board Meeting reconvened in closed session at 11:50 a.m.

Directors present: Directors Allen, Blalock, Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Raburn,
Simon, and Saltzman.

Absent: None.

The Board Meeting recessed at 12:51 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in open session at 12:57 p.m.

Directors present: Directors Allen, Blalock, Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Raburn,
Simon, and Saltzman.

Absent:  None.

President Saltzman announced that the Board had concluded its closed session and that there
were no announcements to be made.

Director Keller brought the matter of Aggressive Panhandling Policy Revision before the Board.
Mr. Russell Bloom, Independent Police Auditor, presented the item. The item was discussed.

President Saltzman called for the Independent Police Auditor’s Report. Mr. Bloom presented the
report. The report was discussed.

President Saltzman called for the General Manager’s Report. Mr. Robert Powers, Deputy
General Manager, reported that Senate Bill 1, which would provide $5.2 billion per year to
maintain and improve California’s transportation systems, had passed the legislature, and that the
Warm Springs/South Fremont Station had opened for revenue service, reported on open Roll
Call for Introductions items, and reminded the Board of upcoming events.

President Saltzman called for Board Member Reports, Roll Call for Introductions, and In
Memoriam. ’

Director Allen reported she had toured the e BART maintenance facility and station.

Director Josefowitz reported on his experience on BART during a major service delay, and
reiterated an outstanding request to provide riders with comprehensive information in the case of
major delays.

Director Raburn reported he had attended the Warm Springs Extension opening, a workshop on

the Operations Control Center, the Governor’s press conference on Senate Bill 1, a Capitol
Corridor Vision Plan meeting, and had visited the eBART site.

3-



DRAFT

Director Blalock reported he had attended the Alameda County Mayors Conference.

Director Blalock requested a recommendation for a new excursion fare time limit (probably five
hours). Director Keller seconded the request.

Director Simon reported she had attended a meeting with the family of Oscar Grant.

Director Simon requested the meeting be adjourned in memory of the three victims of a fire on
San Pablo Avenue in West Oakland and a victim of domestic violence in Richmond.

Director Dufty requested the meeting be adjourned in memory of the 14 fatalities in the bombing
of the St. Petersburg Metro system.

Director Dufty noted he intended to bring a draft resolution to encourage safe injection sites in
San Francisco before the Board at a future meeting.

Director Dufty reported San Francisco had received a grant to provide services to repeat low-
level drug offenders at Civic Center/UN Plaza and 16™ Street Mission Stations.

Director Allen reported there would be a plaza improvement kick-off event at the Concord
Station on Monday, April 17.

President Saltzman requested a review of ways to better display BART Police Department
contact information (Phone, BART Watch, etc.) in stations and trains. Director Josefowitz
seconded the request.

President Saltzman called for Public Comment. No comments were received.

The Meeting was adjourned at 1:58 p.m. in memory of the victims of the West Oakland fire,
domestic violence in Richmond, and the St. Petersburg bombing.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL AGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

. HBern

DATE: 4/11/2017 BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/Prepared by: Cristiano Torres\i\ \G e} Counsel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary BARC
Dept: Rolling Stock and Shops .
Signature/Date: ) " - 0\
7//.&9//7 “}}gh‘? [ ] 5 4//4 s [ ] g
B | '

AWARD OF INVITATION FOR BID NO. 9028, BRUSHES FOR TRACTION
MOTOR

—y

PURPOSE: To request Board Authorization to Award Invitation for Bid (IFB) No. 9028 to
Mersen USA BN Corp., Boonton, NJ in the amount of $340,304.48 (includes all taxes) for
the purchase of Brushes for Vehicle Traction Motors.

DISCUSSION: Each of the District's revenue rail vehicles are powered by four traction
motors, each containing two brushes that conduct the current that powers the motor. These
brushes have a finite life and must be periodically replaced to prevent serious motor failure
and disruption of revenue service. This procurement supports the District’s goal of
achieving a 'State of Good Repair’. As part of the planned maintenance of the Vehicle
Traction Motors, the motor brushes-are replaced if they exceed specific wear limits.

IFB No. 9028 is a two (2) year estimated quantity contract. Pursuant to the terms of the
District’s standard estimated quantity contract, during the term of the Contract the District is
required to purchase from the supplier a minimum amount of 50% of the Contract Bid price.
Upon Board approval of this Contract, the General Manager will also have the authority to
purchase up to 150% of the Contract Bid price, subject to availability of funding.

A Notice requesting Bids was published on March 9, 2017 and Bid requests were entered
into BART’s Procurement Vendor Portal to any and all registered vendors interested in this
solicitation. Bids were opened March 28, 2017 and two (2) Bids were received.



AWARD OF INVITATION FOR BID NO. 9028, BRUSHES FOR TRACTION MOTOR (cont.)

Bidder Unit Price QTY Total Including Tax (9.75%)
NATIONAL $6.28 48,010 $330,899.32
ELECTRICAL
CARBON
PRODUCTS
Greenville,

SC

MERSEN USA $6.64 48,010 $340,304.48
BN CORP.
Boonton,
NJ

Independént cost estimate by BART staff: $376,213.56, including sales tax.

After a review, staff determined that the apparent low Bid of $330,899.32 submitted by
National Electric was not responsive to the solicitation. The product offered by National
Electric did not comply with the District’s technical specifications. After a further review,
staff determined that the second Bid of $340,304.48 submitted by Mersen was responsive to
the solicitation. Staff has also determined that Mersen’s Bid price is fair and reasonable
based on staff's independent cost estimate. '

The District’s Non-Discrimination Program for Subcontracting is not applicable to
Invitations for Bid. Accordingly, the Office of Civil Rights did not set Minority Business
Enterprise (MBE) and Women Business Enterprise (WBE) Availability Percentages for this
IFB. ‘

Pursuant to the District’s Non-Federal Small Business Program, the District conducted an
analysis and determined that there are no certified Small Businesses certified by the
California Department of General Services available for bidding this Contract. Therefore, no
Small Business Prime Preference was set for this Contract.

FISCAL IMPACT: Funding for IFB No. 9028 in the amount of $340,304.48 will be initially
funded by the General Fund, Materials & Supplies Inventory build-up account (140-010).
Funding for Fiscal Year FY18 will come from Rolling Stock and Shops (RS&S) ’
Maintenance Repair and Other account (#680-230) as parts are ordered from inventory.
Expenditures for the out-year portions of this Contract will be included in future RS&S
operating budgets and proposed expenditures, which are subject to future Board approval.

ALTERNATIVE: The alternative to awarding this Contract would be to reject the Bids and
re-advertise the Contract. Staff does not believe that re-advertising the Contract will result in
lower prices or increased competition.



AWARD OF INVITATION FOR BID NO. 9028, BRUSHES FOR TRACTION MOTOR (cont.)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion.

MOTION: The General Manager is authorized to Award Invitation For Bid No. 9028 for
Brush, Traction Motor to Mersen Industries, Inc. for an amount of $340,304.48, pursuant to
notification to be issued by the General Manager, subject to compliance with the District’s
Protest Procedures.



DANY

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL AGER APPROVAL: [ Z p GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
A bt 2 €1} Board Approval and Authorization

4. Ty

DATE:‘3/27/2017 BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No .

Originator/Prepared by: Patrice McElroy \ Gepera Counsel " | Controller/Treasurer| Distriet Secretary BARC T\
Dept: Human Resources Administration 1/(,
ﬁﬁ@”
ighature/Date: ’ : ' 0 @

‘] P "///J//7 :b[ ¥
J

EMPLOYEE RECRUITMENT AND RELOCATION FOR THE ASSISTANT
GENERAL MANAGER, PLANNING DEVELOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION

PURPOSE:

To obtain Board authorization for a national recruitment and relocation agreement to assist
the District with filling the Assistant General Manager, Planning, Development and
Construction position.

DISCUSSION:

On March 11, 1993, the Board adopted Resolution 4487, requiring Board approval prior to
any recruiting activity to employ a person who is not a current District employee with an
annual salary of $50,000 or more. The resolution also states that the District should confine
~ its recruiting to the State of California, consistent with provisions of the law, and that no
relocation or moving expenses would be offered to new employees without prior Board
approval.

The Assistant General Manager, Planning, Development & Construction is a senior
management position that requires specialized skills derived from unique managerial/technical
experience and education, which is critical to the progress of the District’s planning,
development and construction area. Specifically, the Assistant General Manager, Planning,
Development and Construction is responsible for overseeing multiple system development
projects, including Station Modernization, Transit-Oriented Development, and Train Control
Modermization Program for the District.

The expertise of a recruiting firm that has a deep familiarity with transportation recruiting




EMPLOYEE RECRUITMENT AND RELOCATION FOR THE ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER, PLANNING
DEVELOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION

sources and prospects will constitute a resource beyond that which is available internally.
Likewise, the ability to offer relocation assistance in the event that one or more successful
candidates are not from the immediate area will enhance the District’s competitive posture in
this search.

By adopting this fnotion, the Board will authorize staff to use an executive search firm for the
recruitment. The objective in using a search firm is to increase the candidate pool and
identify highly qualified applicants.

Staff's intent is to enter into a search agreement for the position. Proposals will be solicited -
from firms that have: 1) expertise in transit and/or public sector recruitment for management
positions with a focus on transportation as well as public sector expertise; 2) an ability to
provide timely customized searches on a national scale; 3) acceptable business references; 4)
the ability to meet the terms of agreement; and 5) price and fee structure. Interested firms will
be required to provide a search plan summary document outlining search tasks a proposed
fee structure and estimated time of completion.

The Board's action will allow for executing a relocation agreement within the parameters of
current District practice as provided in Management Procedure 70. This procedure sets a
maximum reimbursement for relocation at $18,000 and it does not allow for reimbursement
for loss on sale of residence.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The costs, including search firm fees and any subsequent relocation agreement, will come
from the FY'17 Operating Budget of the Planning, Development and Construction
Department.

ALTERNATIVES:
Fill the position using in-house D1str1ct recruitment resources.

RECOMMENDATION:
Adopt the following motion:

MOTION: o

That the General Manager or her designee is authorized, in conformance with established
District procedures governing the procurement of professional services, to obtain executive
search services to identify suitable candidates both inside and outside of California for the
Assistant General Manager, Planning, Development and Construction position. In addition,
the General Manager is authorized to enter into a relocation agreement, if necessary, in an
amount not to exceed $18,000 for the position, in accordance with Management Procedure
Number 70, New Employee Relocation Expense Reimbursement.



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: April 21, 2017
FROM: General Manager
SUBJECT: State and Federal Legislation

At the April 27 Board of Director meeting, staff will present state and federal legislation for your
consideration.

Attached are bill analyses and recommendations for ten state bills and one federal bill. The legislation
has a nexus to BART and aligns with the 2017 State and Federal Program Goals adopted by the Board
of Directors in December 2016. '

SUPPORT (9)
ACA 4 (Aguiar-Curry) Local Government Financing: Affordable Housing and Public
' Infrastructure: Voter Approval

AB 179 (Cervantes) California Transportation Commission

AB 1089 (Mullin) Local Elective Offices: Contribution Limitations

AB 1113 (Bloom) State Transit Assistance Program

AB 1640 (E. Garcia) Priority Funding for Transportation in Low-Income Communities
SB 150 (B. Allen) Regional Transportation Plans

SB 166 (Skinner) Residential Density and Affordability

SB 614 (Hertzberg) Public Transportation Agencies: Administrative Penalties
H.R. 1664 (DeFazio) Investing in America: A Penny for Progress Act
OPPOSE (1)

AB 1509 (Baker) BART, Redirecting Existing Funds

WATCH (1)

AB 758 (Eggman/Baker) . Transportation: Tri-Valley-San Joaquin Valley Regional Rail Authority

Following the staff presentation, a request will be made of the Board to consider passing the draft motion
shown below.

If you have any questions, please contact Rodd Lee, Department Manager, Government and Comfnunity '

Relations at 510-464-6235.
V Grace Crunican




Attachments

cc:  Deputy General Manager
Board Appointed Officers
Executive Staff

DRAFT MOTION:

" That the Board of Directors supports ACA 4, AB 179, AB 1089, AB 1113, AB 1640, SB 150, SB 166,
SB 614, and H.R. 1664; opposes AB 1509; watches AB 758.




EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL GER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
V Place on the April 27, 2017 Board of Directors Agenda
ﬁ 1 : oz —
[
DATE: 3/27/2017 BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

1
Originator/Prepared by: Robert Umbreit eneral Counsel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary BARC
Dept: Budget Department

o W] e
Roled £, Y/19/)7 %;/go/f’i [ 4/20//:2 [ [ A

Fiscal Year 2018 Preliminary Budget Procedural Actions

PURPOSE:

1. To formally direct staff to publish a pamphlet containing a copy of the Fiscal Year 2018
Preliminary Budget.

2. To set a public hearing on the Fiscal Year 2018 Preliminary Budget.

DISCUSSION:

The rules of the Board of Directors provide that the Board direct a Preliminary Budget
Pamphlet to be prepared no later than the first day of June (Rule 5-1.2). Staff's schedule
calls for this pamphlet to be available by May 1, 2017. The rules of the Board of Directors
also provide that a public hearing on the budget be held on or before June 20 (Rule 5-1.3).
Staff proposes that this hearing be held on May 25, 2017.

The budget was presented and discussed at the joint Environmental Justice Advisory/Limited
English Proficiency Committee meeting on April 11, and will be presented to the BART
Accessibility Task Force meeting April 27, 2017.

Throughout April, in-station outreach events and community meetings (10 planned) will be
hosted as part of the Title VI outreach process for the CPI-based fare increase planned for
January 1, 2018 and the fare increase proposals included in the FY 18 Preliminary Budget.

In addition to the public hearing, BART will hold a Twitter Town Hall meeting to take
comments and answer questions from the public about the proposed budget in May
during the week of the public hearing.

FISCAL IMPACT:
According to Board Rules, the Fiscal Year 2018 Budget must be adopted on or before June



Fiscal Year 2018 Preliminary Budget Procedural Actions (cont.)

30, 2017.

ALTERNATIVES:

Under Board Rules 5-1.2 and 5-1.3, publishing a budget pamphlet and holding a public
hearing are required steps to adopt the Fiscal Year 2018 annual budget. The Board could
suspend rules 5-1.2 and 5-1.3 or postpone the hearing to another date prior to June 20.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board adopt the following motions:

Motions:

1. That the staff be directed to publish a Budget Pamphlet for Fiscal Year 2018 to be
available for distribution no later than May 1, 2017.

2. That a public hearing on the Fiscal Year 2018 Preliminary Budget be set for Thursday,

May 25,2017 in the Board Room.



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: April 21,2017
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2018 Preliminary Budget

The Fiscal Year 2018 Preliminary Budget will be discussed as an informational item at the Board of
Director meeting of April 27, 2017. At the meeting, staff will provide responses to questions asked
at the April 13 Board of Directors meeting. The following are questions and comments received at
that meeting:

e The cost of extending the youth discount to ages 13-18 at 62.5% (vs. the 50% planned in the
budget.)

The estimated cost of extending the youth discount to ages 13-18 at 50%.is-estimated-to-cost
$1.5M for half of FY18, or $3.0M on an annual basis. Extending the discount to age 13-18 but
keeping it at 62.5% is estimated to cost $2.5M for half of FY18 or $5.0M on an ongoing basis.
Using the 62.5% discount rate would increase the FY18 operating shortfall by $1.0M.

e Additional information on the details and impacts of the position cuts proposed in the budget.

A total of 39.5 positions are proposed to be cut for FY 18 (please see attached worksheet for
additional detail). This total includes both eliminated positions, and positions converted to
capital. A position converted from operating to capital means a staff member moves to a
capitally-funded project, and no longer performs day-to-day operating work.

The position reductions will impact BART daily operations and other strategic efforts, but these
impacts can be managed with some effort. Reduced staffing may result in slower response to
mainline incidents during the swing shift, increase the backlog of corrective maintenance work,
delays in analysis of system performance, and longer intervals of cash collection. While not
ideal, we will manage the budgeted resources to minimize impacts on the provision of safe,
reliable train service and the service to BART’s customers. The reductions may also result in
delayed response to requests for new information, policy review, and financial analyses.



Additional information on Low Carbon Fuel Standards program revenues and policy for use of
the revenues.

Staff expects to bring a draft policy for use of Low Carbon Fuel Standard Program funds to the
Planning subcommittee in the next 2-3 months, and then to the Board for adoption.

Information on the cost of adding another BART police coverage for eastern Contra Costa,
including information on eBART, and police response time/scheduled coverage by line.

The Police Department is compiling the information and the response is forthcoming.

Information on the possibility of growing additional revenue options.

The District is proposing to perform medium and long term revenue assessments for its
telecommunications, parking, advertising, and real estate programs. The assessments will
discuss opportunities to increase revenues for these programs and any associated impacts. The
assessments will be performed over the next 6-9 months and brought back to the Finance, Budget
and Bond oversight committee for discussion.

Potential modifications to the parking programs and associated revenues.

Although the proposed preliminary budget does not include modifications to the District’s paid
parking programs, staff has previously analyzed revenue impacts of changes to the District’s
adopted parking policies. For example, if the District were to modify the percentage of spaces
dedicated for reserved parking beyond 40%, each additional 1% could generate approximately

" $150,000 annually. Additionally, if we were to create a demand-based fee for permit (reserved)
parking, we could generate additional revenue within the current allocation of permits. We also
explored opportunities to charge different rates at select stations. For example, a different
parking fee policy in the West Bay, would generate approximately $1 million annually. These
estimates do not include additional expenses that may be necessary to implement the programs.

As noted, the District will be developing medium and long term revenue assessments for the paid
parking program. Staff will look at potential modifications to the parking fees in conjunction
with the recently adopted station access.policy, and bring a report back to the Finance, Budget
and Bond Oversight committee for more discussion.

Information regarding the BART Transit Information Center, including total costs and costs per
call. '

The total annual operating cost of the call center is $1.95M. $1.1M is paid for by BART,
$0.85M is paid for by Capital Corridor. Approximately 204,000 calls were received in 2016,
with the average cost per call of $9.56. Currently are 14 FTE in the Transit Information Center,
with 1 supervisor and 13 call center operators.



If you have any additional questions, please contact Carter Mau at 510-464-6194.
/Zu M. /;61 —

Wace Crunican

Attachments

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



]

FY17 Preliminary Budget

Proposed Operating Position Reductions

Position Cuts

Department
Office of Civil Rights

Finance

District Secretary

Customer Service

Operations Planning
Real Estate

Systems Development
Procurement

Total

Cost Center

Civil Rights
Civil Rights

Cash Handling
Accounts Payable
District Secretary

Internal/External Customer Services
Transit Information Center

Fleet & Capacity Planning
Real Estate & Property Development
Strategic & Policy Planning

Inventory & Stores Logistics

Position
Sr. Admin Analyst
Sr. Civil Rights Officer

Cash Handler™

Accountant ¥
Administrative Secretary

Customer Services Rep
Transit Information Clerk

Reliability Engineer
Real Estate Tech
Principal Planner

Material Control Analyst

@ Two Cash Handlers and the Accountant transfer to new SVBX‘positions.

Conversion to Capital Funding

Department
Maintenance & Eng.

Rolling Stock & Shops

Financial Planning

Total

Cost Center

Traction Power

Traction Power

Systems Engineering
Track/Wayside/Grounds/Structures
Track/Wayside/Grounds/Structures
Track/Wayside/Grounds/Structures
Civil Engineering & Safety Monitors
Financial Administration

Hayward Shop
Hayward Shop

 Hayward Shop

Financial Planning

Position

Electrician

Electrical Foreworker

Mgr of Elect & Comm Eng.
Structures Worker
Structures Equip. Operator
Structures Forewaorker

Mgr of Maint Enginnering
Mgr of Maint Administration

Transit Vehicle Mechanic
Transit Vehicle Electrical Tech
Quality Team Leader

Manager of Financial Planning

.Union
Non-Rep
Non-Rep

SEIU
SEIU

SEIU

SEIU
SEIU

Non-Rep
SEtU
AFSCME
SEIU

Union
SEIU
SEIU

Non-Rep
SEIU
SEIU
SEIU

Non-Rep

Non-Rep

SEIU

SEIU

SEIU
Non-Rep

FTE
1.0
1.0

3.0
1.0

1.0

1.0
1.0

2.0 .
1.0
2.0
1.0
15.0

FTE .
4.0
1.0
1.0
2.0
1.0
1.0
1.0
1.0

9.0
2.0
1.0

0.5
24.5



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL{MANAGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
. Forward to Board of Directors
/Ll/l . Ol )ttt

DATE: 11/7/2016 BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/Prepared by: i .
e b GO AL
Dept: Maintenance and Engineering

%/5/3 Yol

Mu”
A ;

SOLE PURCHASE AND DELIVERY OF PROGRAM STOP/IDENTIFICATION
(PS/ID) ANTENNA ASSEMBLIES

Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary

,ﬂ’
lf'MI[] - [ ]

(Two-Thirds Vote Required)

PURPOSE:

To request Board authorization, in accordance with Public Contract Code Section
20227, for the General Manager to negotiate and award a Sole Source Contract to
Bombardier Transportation for the purchase and delivery of Program
Stop/Identification (PS/ID) Antenna cable and related hardware for the estimated
amount not to exceed $1,003,650.

DISCUSSION:

The procurement consists of the production and delivery of replacement PS/ID Antenna
Assemblies and related hardware which are an integral piece in BART’s operating
train control system. These antennas are installed on the third rail coverboards at
station platforms to ensure revenue vehicles stop at the correct position on the platform.
The procured materials will be used to replace the antenna assemblies at 23 station
platforms that are in need of replacement due to age or have multiple splices due to
damage and have now deteriorated to the point where the Automatic Train Operation at
the station platforms are affected.

Westinghouse/Bombardier was the original equipment manufacturer for this system and
owns the antenna proprietary design. As such, replacement materials must be sole
sourced from Bombardier Transportation to maintain proper system operations.



SOLE PURCHASE AND DELIVERY OF PROGRAM STOP/IDENTIFICATION (PS/ID) ANTENNA ASSEMBLIES
(cont.)

Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20227, the Board may direct the purchase of
any supply, equipment or material without observance of competitive bidding upon the
finding by two-thirds of all members of the Board that there is only a single source of
procurement and that the purchase is for the sole purpose of replacing equipment
currently in use.

In addition, FTA Circular 4220.1F, Chapter VI, Subparagraph 3.i(1)(b) provides that a
recipient may make a sole source award under certain circumstances, including where
not utilizing that sole source would result in either “Unacceptable Delay” or
“Substantial Duplication Costs.”

Since the antennas from Bombardier are the only available product that is compatible
with the District's units, and this procurement is for the duplication and replacement of
existing wayside antennas, this Contract would constitute a sole source procurement
under Section 20227. Additionally, since no other manufacturer makes these antennas,
not going forward with this procurement would lead to unacceptable delay and
substantial duplication costs, this sole source procurement is permissible under FTA
Circular 4220.1F.

The District’s Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (“DBE”) Program is not applicable
to Sole Source Contracts. Accordingly, the Office of Civil Rights did not set a DBE
goal for this Contract.

The Procurement Department will review the contract to confirm compliance with the
District’s procurement standards.

The Office of the General Counsel will approve the contract as to form.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding of $1,003,650 for the award of this Procurement is included in the total project
budget for 20LK001 Wayside Coverboard Antenna Replacement. The Office of the
Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet this obligation.
The following table depicts funding assigned to the referenced project, and is included
in its totality to track funding history against spending authority. Funds needed to meet
this request will be expended from the sources listed.



SOLE PURCHASE AND DELIVERY OF PROGRAM STOP/IDENTIFICATION (PS/ID) ANTENNA ASSEMBLIES
(cont.)

As of March 24, 2017 funding available for this project are from the following fund
sources:

'FEDERAL $1,228,366

BART $307.092
STATE  $500,000
Total TT$2.035,.458

BART has expended $492,425 and committed $0 to date for other actions. This action
will commit an additional $1,003,650 leaving an uncommitted balance of $539,383 in
this project. There is no fiscal impact on available un-programmed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVES:

The alternative is not to authorize the purchase. However, as the PS/ID antenna
currently employed by BART is a proprietary design by Bombardier Transportation,
there is no feasible alternative for procuring them. Developing an in-house alternative
to the Bombardier design would require extensive engineering effort which would be
both costly and time consuming.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion.

MOTION:

The Board finds, pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20227, that Bombardier
Transportation is the sole source for the procurement of PS/ID Antenna and related
hardware for the BART system. The General Manager is authorized to enter into direct
negotiations with Bombardier Transportation for the procurement of PS/ID Antenna and
related hardware for an amount not to exceed $1,003,650.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
é‘ A no

DATE: MJ/ZO 17 BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No
Originator/Prepared by: Holly Gordon Ge¢neral Counsel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary BARC
Dept: Sustainability \\ | './
NRIDA S U | y

Signgtyre/Date: \ / ‘ 1\\1 Y. -
%OW/C\ /"tl‘r]r; ‘{‘7’/ LS [ ] [

I Status: Approved I Date Created: 4/3/2017

Wholesale Electricity Portfolio Policy Adoption

PURPOSE.:
To request that the Board of Directors adopt the attached Wholesale Electricity Portfolio
Policy.

DISCUSSION:

The Board is being asked to adopt a Wholesale Electricity Portfolio Policy to guide its
electricity purchases. By adopting this policy and committing to clean energy goals, BART
will be aligned with other local governments and agencies throughout the State of California
that have also adopted similar policies. Under California law (Public Utility Code Section
399.11), Investor Owned Utilities, Publicly Owned Utilities, and other electricity providers
are currently required to achieve a portfolio of 50% renewable energy by 2030. Additionally,
even more stringent clean energy goals have been introduced in the current 2017-2018
session of the California State Legislature. By adopting this Wholesale Electricity Portfolio
Policy, BART will join other local California governments, including San Francisco, Los
Angeles and Palo Alto, that have also independently set aggressive clean energy objectives.

Under California law (Public Ultilities Code Section 701.8), BART has wide latitude in
designing its wholesale electricity portfolio. While BART is not legally required to comply
with the State of California renewable energy standards indicated above, as a public agency
providing critical transit services to the Bay Area, BART also has an opportunity to manage
its electricity purchases to advance sustainability goals while supporting low and stable



Wholesale Electricity Portfolio Policy Adoption (cont.)

operating costs. Given that renewable energy supply costs have fallen significantly in recent
years and have approached cost parity with other supply sources, BART has an opportunity
to set clean energy goals that are both ambitious and realistic, while ensuring energy cost
stability and maintaining BART’s role as a transit leader.

FISCAL IMPACT:

BART staff do not anticipate a fiscal impact associated with this Wholesale Electricity
Portfolio Policy. The policy expressly identifies maintaining energy costs within existing
Short-Range Transit Plan projections as a performance measure.

ALTERNATIVES:

Do not adopt the Wholesale Electricity Portfolio Policy as currently presented. BART would
not have an adopted, strategic, long-term policy in place to guide wholesale electricity
portfolio design and implementation.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Board adopt the Wholesale Electricity Portfolio Policy.

MOTION:

The BART Board of Directors hereby adopts the attached Wholesale Electricity Portfolio
Policy.



BART Wholesale Electricity Portfolio Policy

Vision;

The San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) plays a critical role in affecting
the environmental footprint of the Bay Area's overall transportation sector, by providing
an alternative to driving that is affordable, accessible, convenient and environmentally-
friendly. BART has wide latitude in designing its wholesale electricity portfolio, and has a
responsibility o manage its electricity purchases to advance sustainability goals while
supporting low and stable operating costs. This BART Wholesale Electricity Portfolio
Policy is designed to guide BART's electric portfolio design activities to support these
goals and maintain BART's role as a transit leader.

Goalls:

1. Support low and stable BART operating costs:
e Actively and continually seek cost-competitive supply opportunities.

o Strategically balance short-term, medium-term and long-term contracting
arrangements to support stable and predictable energy costs.

e Prioritize a supply portfolio that closely aligns with BART's electricity
demand profile.

e Prioritize a long-term predictable electricity cost structure that encourages
transportation mode-switching.

2. Maximize the use of low-carbon, zero-carbon and renewdable electricity supply:

o Support state climate policies by prioritizing purchases from supply sources
with very low or zero greenhouse gas (“GHG") emissions factors.

o Support state renewable policies by prioritizing purchases from sources
that qualify as renewable under criteria set by state law (“Eligible
Renewable").

Performance Measures:

1. Maintain a long-term cost advantage compared to rates that BART would
otherwise pay as a bundled utility customer; and

2. Maintain per unit energy costs within BART's Short Range Transit Plan (SRTP)
projections; and

3. Achieve a portfolio that is:

e From at least 50% Eligible Renewable sources and from at least 90% low
and zero carbon sources by 2025.

¢ 100% from zero carbon sources by 2035.

e 100% from Eligible Renewable sources by 2045.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENE MANAGER OVAL: ™~ GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
No

DATE: 482017 BOARD INITIATED ITEM: Yes

Originator/Prepared by: Holly Gordon | Gdne ounsel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary BARC
Dept: Sustainability \ . : j

igens wppal sl [ P

I Status: Approved I Date Created: 4/3/2017

Sustainability Policy Adoption

PURPOSE:
To request that the Board of Directors adopt the attached Sustainability Policy.

DISCUSSION:

The Board is being asked to adopt an updated Sustainability Policy to guide its sustainability
activities District-wide. The current Sustainability Policy was adopted in 2003. This update
is focused on several key aspects:

1. Becoming more comprehensive. The American Public Transportation Association
(APTA) through its Sustainability Commitment sets out six sustainability categories
appropriate to public transit agenciecs. BART was a founding Signatory and achieved
the Silver Level of Commitment in 2016. The update expands the scope of the Policy
to cover APTA’s six categories:

Resource Conservation

Emissions and Pollution Control

Extreme Weather Adaptation and Resilience

Materials and Construction Operations Optimization

Smart Land Use and Livable Neighborhoods

Patron Experience

-0 A0 O

The 2003 version of the policy focuses on station area land uses and access (e




Sustainability Policy Adoption (cont.)

above), sustainable materials and procurement (a and d above), and regional
leadership. Extreme weather and resilience was a less prominent issue in 2003
than it is in 2017; now it is a crucial issue for BART to address and is also
recognized nationally via the APTA categories. Additionally, the updated
Sustainability Policy takes a more inclusive approach to resource conservation by
calling out energy, water, and other resources and providing approaches tailored
to those strategies.

In addition, the updated policy continues the model set by the 2003 policy to
specifically call out leadership.

2. Becoming more specific. The updated Sustainability Policy includes bullets under each
Goal explaining how the Goal is intended to be met. For example, the updated policy
includes three ways emissions and waste generation could be reduced, including
materials, wastewater, greenhouse gas emissions, and criteria air pollutants.

3. Aiming higher. The updated Sustainability Policy includes a goal of achieving 100%
renewable electricity supply, while the 2003 version does not specifically reference
electricity supply.

4. Guiding implementation. The updated Sustainability Policy includes a more
comprehensive list of Strategies, including one identifying development of a
Sustainability Action Plan. That plan is currently underway. It also more specifically
calls out the need to engage BART staff and riders in achieving the updated policy
Goals.

In addition to these key aspects, the attached Sustainability Policy responds to comments
from the Sustainability Policy Committee, which reviewed a draft of the policy on August
18, 2016.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The fiscal impact associated with adoption of the Sustainability Policy is unknown at this
time. As the Sustainability Policy was in draft format when the four-year workplans were
being prepared, where needed, updated workplans will be able to better reflect incorporation
of the Goals in the Sustainability Policy. They will be incorporated into the annual budget
development and review process.

ALTERNATIVES:

Do not adopt the Sustainability Policy as currently presented. Continue operating under the
2003 Sustainability Policy.



Sustainability Policy Adoption (cont.)

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board adopt the Sustainability Policy.

MOTION:

The BART Board of Directors hereby adopts the attached Sustainability Policy, which shall
supersede the current BART Sustainability Policy adopted in 2003.



April 19, 2017

Vision:

BART Sustainability Policy

The San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) is committed to advancing
regional sustainability by providing safe, affordable, equitable, and environmentally-
friendly transit to move people to jobs, recreation and services. BART incorporates cost-
effective sustainability through fulfillment of the following goals:

Goals:

1. Advance smart land use, livable neighborhoods and sustainable access to
transit by implementing:

the District’s Station Access policy.

the District’s Transit-Oriented Development policy.

2. Choose sustainable materials, construction methods, and operations practices

by:

Adopting standards, designing projects, and purchasing products and
services to minimize ongoing maintenance and reduce waste.

Considering net embodied energy; incorporating efficient construction,
deconstruction, and recycling practices; and including local businesses.

3. Use energy, water, and other resources efficiently by:

Achieving 100% renewable electricity supply through on- and off-site
sources.

Reducing energy use, water use, and consumption of other resources at
all BART facilities and in non-revenue vehicles, through resource-efficient
equipment, systems, and practices.

Designing new facilities to be resource efficient.

4. Reduce harmful emissions and waste generation by:

Powering non-electric facilities and vehicles with sources generating the
lowest feasible greenhouse gas emissions and criteria air pollutants.

Reducing, reusing, and recycling materials, including hazardous and non-
hazardous materials.

Managing wastewater and stormwater comprehensively, including
strategies to re-use water safely.

5. Respond to risks from extreme weather, earthquakes, and other potential
disruptions by:

Page 1 of 2



April 19, 2017

e Assessing and addressing resilience in projects and operations to ensure
BART is prepared for disturbances most likely to happen in the future,
including impacts from climate change.

¢ Implementing hazard mitigation strategies that contribute to community
safety.

6. Improve patron and employee health and experience by:

» Choosing the safest possible materials and design strategies for frains,
facilities, and systems.

¢ Controlling noise to improve rider experience and reduce impacts on
nearby residents and businesses.

e Providing clean and comfortable stations and trains that are easy to
navigate, while functioning smoothly.

e Implementing programs for BART employees to decrease their
environmental impact.

7. Serve as a leader in sustainability for transit agencies and the communities that
BART serves by reducing BART's environmental footprint and encouraging other
organizations and institutions to act similarly.

Strategies:

Commitment: Participate in the American Public Transportation Association (APTA)
Sustainability Commitment or equivalent programs, and strive to achieve the highest
level of recognition.

Action and Updates: Develop a Sustainability Action Plan to implement this policy,
including specific actions, implementation strategies, decision making, and metrics.
Review both the Plan and Policy at least every five years.

Standards: Identify the best available sustainable practices and standards and
incorporate them info the BART Facilities Standards (BFS).

Partnerships: Develop partnerships with federal, state, regional and local agencies,
community organizations and others to implement this Policy.

Engagement: Engage staff and riders in achieving the godais set out in this Policy. Listen
to ideas and share information about progress with District staff and the public. Partner
with community organizations and consider input from community members when
identifying sustainability actions.

Environmental and Sustainability Management System (ESMS): BART is committed to
continual improvement of an ESMS to enhance environmental performance, protect
the environment, and fulfill applicable legal and other requirements.

Innovation; Take advantage of emerging technologies that support sustainable
practices.

Page 2 of 2





BART Bill Analysis and Recommendation

State: ACA 4

Author: Aguiar-Curry (D-Winters) Co-author(s): Chiu (D — San Francisco),
Eggman (D — Stockton), E. Garcia (D-Coachella),
Gloria (D — San Diego), Limon (D — Goleta),
McCarty (D — Sacramento), Mullin (D — South
San Francisco), Rubio (D — Baldwin Park),
Santiago (D — Los Angeles), Ting (D — San
Francisco)

Title: Local Government Financing: Affordable Housing and Public Infrastructure:
Voter Approval
Sponsor: Author

Background:

As of the November 2016 General Election, 24 counties throughout California have been successful in
passing special taxes for local transportation projects and programs. These counties, referred to as “self-
help,” counties have provided reliable and stable funding for local transportation needs and proven to be a
tremendous benefit to the overall state transportation system.

The current two-thirds voter approval threshold makes it very difficult for local governments to impose
taxes for specific purposes like transportation. As a result, many counties are deprived of much-needed
funding for transportation infrastructure, maintenance, and operations.

Purpose:

ACA 4 would lower from two-thirds to 55% the voter-threshold for the imposition, extension, or increase
of a special tax by a local government to fund the construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, or replacement
of public infrastructure or affordable housing projects.

ACA 4 includes “improvements to transit, streets, and highways” within the scope of eligible public
infrastructure projects. The bill defines affordable housing as housing developments, or portions of housing
developments, that provide workforce housing affordable to households earning up to 150 percent of
countywide median income, and housing developments, or portions of housing developments, that provide
housing affordable to lower, low-, or very low income households, as those terms are defined in state law.

BART Impact:

If passed, ACA 4 could assist Bay Area cities, counties, and special districts in generating local resources
to fund public infrastructure or affordable housing projects.

Known Support/Opposition:
Unknown at this time.





Other Comments:
In February 2017, the Board voted to support SCA 6 (Wiener), which would lower the voter-threshold on
a special tax for transportation projects from two-third to 55%.

Status:
Introduced on 2/17/17 and awaiting referral.

Recommendation:
X Support [ 1 Watch O Oppose

Analysis completed on 4/21/17.





CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE—2017—18 REGULAR SESSION

Assembly Constitutional Amendment No. 4

Introduced by Assembly Member Aguiar-Curry
(Coauthors: Assembly Members Chiu, Eggman, Eduardo Garcia,
Gloria, Limén, McCarty, Mullin, Rubio, Santiago, and Ting)

February 17, 2017

Assembly Constitutional Amendment No. 4—A resolution to propose
to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution
of the State, by amending Sections 1 and 4 of Article XIII A thereof,
by amending Section 2 of, and by adding Section 2.5 to, Article XIII
C thereof, by amending Section 3 of Article XIII D thereof, and by
amending Section 18 of Article XVI thereof, relating to local finance.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

ACA 4, as introduced, Aguiar-Curry. Local government financing:
affordable housing and public infrastructure: voter approval.

(1) The California Constitution prohibits the ad valorem tax rate on
real property from exceeding 1% of the full cash value of the property,
subject to certain exceptions.

This measure would create an additional exception to the 1% limit
that would authorize a city, county, or city and county to levy an ad
valorem tax to service bonded indebtedness incurred to fund the
construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, or replacement of public
infrastructure or affordable housing, if the proposition proposing that
tax is approved by 55% of the voters of the city, county, or city and
county, as applicable, and the proposition includes specified
accountability requirements.

(2) The California Constitution conditions the imposition of a special
tax by a local government upon the approval of % of the voters of the

99





ACA 4 —2—

local government voting on that tax, and prohibits these entities from
imposing an ad valorem tax on real property or a transactions or sales
tax on the sale of real property.

This measure would authorize a local government to impose, extend,
or increase a special tax for the purposes of funding the construction,
rehabilitation or replacement of public infrastructure or affordable
housing, if the proposition proposing that tax is approved by 55% of
its voters voting on the proposition and the proposition includes specified
accountability requirements. This measure would also make conforming
changes to related provisions.

(3) The California Constitution prohibits specified local government
agencies from incurring any indebtedness exceeding in any year the
income and revenue provided in that year, without the assent of %, of
the voters and subject to other conditions. In the case of a school district,
community college district, or county office of education, the California
Constitution permits a proposition for the incurrence of indebtedness
in the form of general obligation bonds for the construction,
reconstruction, rehabilitation, or replacement of school facilities,
including the furnishing and equipping of school facilities, or the
acquisition or lease of real property for school facilities, to be adopted
upon the approval of 55% of the voters of the district or county, as
appropriate, voting on the proposition at an election.

This measure would similarly lower to 55% the voter-approval
threshold for a city, county, or city and county to incur bonded
indebtedness, exceeding in any year the income and revenue provided
in that year, that is in the form of general obligation bonds issued to
fund the construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, or replacement of
public infrastructure or affordable housing projects, if the proposition
proposing that bond includes specified accountability requirements.

Vote: %. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: no.
State-mandated local program: no.

Resolved by the Assembly, the Senate concurring, That the
Legislature of the State of California at its 2017-18 Regular
Session commencing on the fifth day of December 2016, two-thirds
of the membership of each house concurring, hereby proposes to
the people of the State of California, that the Constitution of the
State be amended as follows:

First—That Section 1 of Article XIII A thereof is amended to
read:

e IR Be NV RV R

99





BART Bill Analysis and Recommendation

State: AB 179

Author: Cervantes (D — Corona) Co-author(s): Bloom (D — Santa Monica), C.
Garcia (Bell Gardens), E. Garcia (Coachella)

Title: California Transportation Commission
Sponsor: Refer to support organizations

Background:

The California Transportation Commission (CTC) consists of 13 commissioners. There are 11 voting
commissioners, of which nine are appointed by the Governor subject to Senate confirmation; one appointed
by the Senate Committee on Rules; and one appointed by the Speaker of the Assembly. The two remaining
non-voting ex officio commissioners are Members of the Legislature, usually the Chairs of the respective
transportation committees.

Purpose:

As amended, AB 179 would require that one of the voting commissioners have worked directly with those
communities in the state that are most significantly burdened by, and vulnerable to, high levels of pollution,
including but not limited communities with racially and ethnically diverse populations or with low-income
populations. The bill would also require the commission and the State Air Resources Board to hold at least
two joint meetings per calendar year to coordinate their implementation of transportation policies.

BART Impact:

With a focus on engaging communities most impacted by pollution, AB 179 may be consistent with goals
in BART’s Strategic Plan Framework, relating to advancing regional sustainability and public health
outcomes as well as providing equitable delivery of transit services, policies, and programs.

Known Support/Opposition:

Support: California Bicycle Coalition, California Pan-Ethnic Health Network, Center for Community
Action and Environmental Justice, ClimatePlan, Move LA, PolicyLink, Public Advocates, Student Senate
for California Community Colleges, TransForm.

Oppose: Unknown at this time.

Other Comments:
None.

Status:
Hearing on 4/24/17 in Assembly Transportation Committee.
Bill amended on 4/20/17.





Recommendation:
X Support (] Watch OO Oppose

Analysis completed on 4/21/17.





AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY APRIL 20, 2017
AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY FEBRUARY 14, 2017

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE—2017—18 REGULAR SESSION

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 179

Introduced by Assembly Member Cervantes
(Coauthors: Assembly Members Bloom, Cristina Garcia, and
Eduardo Garcia)

January 18, 2017

An act to amend Section 14502 of, and to add-Seettons 14506 Fand
Section 14516 to, the Government Code, relating to transportation.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

AB 179, as amended, Cervantes. California Transportation
Commission.

Existing law creates the California Transportation Commission, with
various powers and duties relative to the programming of transportation
capital projects and allocation of funds to those projects pursuant to the
state transportation mprovement program and various other
transportation funding programs.

Existing law provides that the commission consists of 13 members:
11 voting members, of which 9 are appointed by the Governor subject
to Senate confirmation, one is appointed by the Senate Committee on
Rules, and one is appointed by the Speaker of the Assembly, and 2
Members of the Legislature who are appointed as nonvoting ex officio
members.

This bill would require that-# one of those voting members have

speetfied-quatifieations: worked directly with those communities in the

state that are most significantly burdened by, and vulnerable to, high

97





AB 179 —2—

levels of pollution, including, but not limited to, those communities with
racially and ethnically diverse populations or with low-income
populations.

This b111 would requlrc the commission and the State Air Resou.rces
Board to hold at least 2 joint meetings per calendar year to coordinate
their implementation of transportation policies.

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: no.

1
2
3
4
5
6
¥
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
1/
18
19
20

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Section 14502 of the Government Code is
amended to read:

14502. The commission consists of 13 members appointed as
follows:

(a) (1) Nine members shall be appointed by the Governor with
the advice and consent of the Senate. One member shall be
appointed by the Speaker of the Assembly and one member shall
be appointed by the Senate Committee on Rules, with neither of
these members subject to confirmation by the Senate. A member
appointed pursuant to this subdivision shall not simultaneously
hold an elected public office, or serve on any local or regional
public board or commission with business before the commission.

(2) Of the members appomted pursuant to thIS-S'Bbd'l’V'l'S‘lGﬁ-

GA}—-Twe-members—shﬂH subdzvzszon one member shall have

worked directly with those communities in the state that are most
significantly burdened by, and vulnerable to, high levels of
pollution, including, but not limited to, those communities with
racially and ethnically diverse populations or with low-income
populations.

97





BART Bill Analysis and Recommendation

State: AB 1089

Author: Mullin (D-San Mateo) Co-author(s): Assemblymembers Berman (D —
Los Altos) and Chiu (D — San Francisco); Senators
B. Allen (D — Santa Monica), Hill (D — San Mateo),
and Wieckowski (D — Fremont)

Title: Local elective of offices: contribution limitations.
Sponsor: Author

Background:

Existing law permits a county or city to limit campaign contributions in its local elections. A special district,
school district, or community college district is also permitted to limit campaign contributions in elections
to district offices. However, many cities, counties, and special districts do not have established campaign
contribution limits. Only 22% of cities and 30% of counties have established contribution limits. In the
past few election cycles, there have been numerous examples of candidates running for local office
receiving $20,000, $50,000, or even $90,000 contributions. In some cases, more than 50% of a candidate’s
campaign funds may come from just one or two contributors.

Existing law also establishes certain campaign contribution limits for the Senate and Assembly ($4,400 per
contributor, per election). The Fair Political Practices Commission is responsible for ensuring compliance
with statewide campaign contribution limits and investigates potential violations of those limits.

Purpose:

AB 1089 would require that state campaign contribution limits also apply to local office, if the city, county,
or special district has not adopted their own contribution limits. This cap is meant to prevent excessive
contributions in jurisdictions with no limits, while encouraging local jurisdictions to enact their own
contribution limits tailored to their communities.

Because AB 1089 proposes to amend the Political Reform Act without being submitted to voters for their
approval, it requires a two-thirds vote of each house of the legislature for passage.

BART Impact:

Contribution limits would apply to candidates for BART Board of Directors, unless the Board chooses to
set its own limits for campaign contributions.

Known Support/Opposition:

Support: California Church IMPACT, California Clean Money Campaign, California Common Cause,
California League of Conservation Voters, Campaign Legal Center, Friends of the Earth, League of
Women Voters of California, MOVI - Money Out Voters In, Represent Us, Take Back Our Republic.

Oppose: None at this time.





Other Comments:
This bill is substantially similar to the final version of AB 2523 (Mullin) of 2016, which BART
supported. AB 2523 failed passage on the Senate Floor on a 25-14 vote.

Status:
Referred to Assembly Appropriations Committee, placed on suspense file 4/5/17.
Passed Assembly Elections and Redistricting Committee on 3/22/17 (Y:6, N:1, A:0).

Recommendation:
X Support [] Watch 0  Oppose

Analysis completed on 4/21/17.





CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE—2017—18 REGULAR SESSION

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 1089

Introduced by Assembly Member Mullin
(Coauthors: Assembly Members Berman and Chiu)
(Coauthors: Senators Allen, Hill, and Wieckowski)

February 17, 2017

An act to amend and repeal Sections 35177 and 72029 of the
Education Code, to amend and repeal Sections 10003, 10202, and 10544
of the Elections Code, and to amend Section 85301 of, to amend, repeal,
and add Sections 85305, 85306, 85307, 85315, 85316, 85317, and 85318
of, and to add Section 85702.5 to, the Government Code, relating to
elections.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

AB 1089, as introduced, Mullin. Local elective offices: contribution
limitations.

The Political Reform Act of 1974 prohibits a person, other than a
small contributor committee or political party committee, from making
to a candidate for elective state office, for statewide elective office, or
for office of the Governor, and prohibits those candidates from accepting
from a person, a contribution totaling more than a specified amount per
election. For a candidate for elective state office other than a candidate
for statewide elective office, the limitation on contributions is $3,000
per election, as that amount is adjusted by the Fair Political Practices
Commission in January of every odd-numbered year.

Existing law authorizes a county, city, or district to limit campaign
contributions in local elections. Existing law authorizes the governing
board of a school district or of a community college district to limit
campaign expenditures or contributions in elections to district offices.

99





AB 1089 —2—

The act specifies that it does not prevent the Legislature or any other
state or local agency from imposing additional requirements on a person
if the requirements do not prevent the person from complying with the
act, and that the act does not nullify contribution limitations or
prohibitions by any local jurisdiction that apply to elections for local
elective office, as specified.

This bill, commencing January 1, 2019, instead would prohibit a
person from making to a candidate for local elective office, and would
prohibit a candidate for local elective office from accepting from a
person, a contribution totaling more than the amount set forth in the act
for limitations on contributions to a candidate for elective state office.
This bill would also authorize a county, city, special district, or school
district to impose a limitation that is different from the limitation
imposed by this bill. This bill would repeal the authorization for the
governing board of a school district or of a community college district
to limit campaign expenditures in elections to district offices. This bill
would make specified provisions of the act relating to contribution
limitations applicable to a candidate for a local elective office, except
as specified.

The act makes a violation of its provisions punishable as a
misdemeanor and subject to specified penalties.

This bill would add the contribution limitation imposed by the bill to
the act’s provisions, thereby making a violation of the limitation
punishable as a misdemeanor and subject to specified penalties.
However, the bill would specify that a violation of a limitation imposed
by a local government is not subject to the act’s enforcement provisions.
The bill would authorize a local government that imposes a limitation
that is different from the limitation imposed by this bill to adopt
enforcement standards for a violation of the limitation imposed by the
local government agency, including administrative, civil, or criminal
penalties. By expanding the scope of an existing crime with regard to
a violation of a contribution limitation imposed by the bill, the bill
would impose a state-mandated local program.

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local
agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state.
Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement.

This bill would provide that no reimbursement is required by this act
for a specified reason.

The Political Reform Act of 1974, an initiative measure, provides
that the Legislature may amend the act to further the act’s purposes

99





—3— AB 1089

upon a % vote of each house of the Legislature and compliance with
specified procedural requirements.
This bill would declare that it furthers the purposes of the act.

Vote: %;. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.

State-mandated local program: yes.

1

2

3

4

=]

6

7

8

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. The Legislature finds and declares all of the
following:

(a) Most states impose limitations on contributions to candidates
for local elective offices. California is among the minority of states
without these contribution limitations.

(b) Most local governments in this state have not independently
imposed limitations on contributions to candidates for local elective
offices.

(c) In local jurisdictions in this state that have not imposed
limitations on contributions, candidates for local elective offices
often receive contributions that would exceed the limitations for
a state Senate campaign, even though most local jurisdictions
contain far fewer people than the average state Senate district.

(d) In local jurisdictions in this state that have not imposed
limitations on contributions, candidates for local elective office
sometimes raise 40 percent or more of their total campaign funds
from a single contributor.

(e) A system allowing unlimited contributions to a candidate
for local elective office creates the risk and the perception that
local elected officials are beholden to their contributors and will
act in the best interest of those contributors at the expense of the
people.

(f) This state has a statewide interest in preventing actual
corruption and the appearance of corruption at all levels of
government.

(g) This act establishes a limitation on contributions to a
candidate for local elective office in a jurisdiction in which the
local government has not established a limitation. However, a local
government may establish a different limitation that is more
precisely tailored to the needs of its communities.

SEC. 2. Section 35177 of the Education Code is amended to
read:

99





BART Bill Analysis and Recommendation

State: AB 1113
Author: Bloom (D-Santa Monica)

Title: State Transit Assistance Program
Sponsor: California Transit Association

Background:

The State Transit Assistance Program (STA) provides vital funding for public transportation operators. The
program allocates funds to regional transportation planning agencies, which then further sub-allocate those
funds to individual transit operators.

For most of the program’s history, funds have been allocated by a long-standing formula:
e 50% of the funds are allocated to regions based on population (the ratio of the region’s population
to the state’s population);
e 50% of the funds are allocated based on locally-generated revenue (the ratio of the locally-generated
revenue of each operator in the region to the locally-generated revenue of all operators in the state).
This formula encouraged transportation agencies to generate their own funds while also ensuring that funds
were allocated based on regional population and need.

In 2016, the State Controller’s Office implemented new calculation and allocation methodologies,
inadvertently altering the way these funds had been allocated for over 40 years. This modification of the
longstanding allocation formula was due to ambiguity in the statutes governing the program, particularly
with respect to which entities were considered public transit operators.

As aresult, all public agencies and some private, non-profit organizations who have reported financial
data to the Controller in the previous year, including those who are not true operators of public transit, are
now eligible to directly receive STA program funds. This reduced the available funding for true operators
of public transit services. The 2016-17 Budget Act included a temporary fix for the program by requiring
the State Controller to use the long-understood methodology through the 2018 fiscal year, until a long-
term fix for the program could be developed.

Purpose:
AB 1113 amends the statutes governing the STA program to clarify several ambiguities and restore
operation of the program to how it was intended to run.
Specifically, the bill:
e Clarifies to which local entities transportation planning agencies may directly allocate STA program
funds by more clearly-defining “STA-eligible transit operator™;
e (larifies that only locally-generated revenue may be used to calculate revenue shares for STA
eligible transit operators;
e Updates administrative policies and procedures to reflect current data.





BART Impact:

BART receives STA funding through an allocation from the Metropolitan Transportation Commission
(MTC). For the past year, MTC, BART and other STA recipients have been working with the California
Transit Association’s STA task force on the drafting of AB 1113 (Bloom) to clarify the ambiguities that led
to the State Controller’s administrative changes.

MTC’s February 2017, FY18 Fund Estimate has BART’s share of FY18 STA at $17.5M, with $6.9M of it
directed to feeder bus operators, leaving a net of $10.6M for the FY18 Preliminary Budget. Based on the
estimates of STA funding in SB 1 (Beall/Frazier), BART would see an increase in STA funds currently
estimated at $14M annually, starting with a partial year in FY18.

Known Support/Opposition:
Support: California Transit Association (Sponsor), Foothill Transit, Livermore Amador Valley Transit
Authority, Monterey-Salinas Transit, Orange County Transportation Authority.

Oppose: None at this time.

Other Comments:
None.

Status:
Passed Assembly Transportation Committee on 4/17/17 (Y:13, N:0, A:1).

Recommendation:
X Support [J Watch [J Oppose

Analysis completed on 4/20/17.





AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MARCH 28, 2017

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE—2017—18 REGULAR SESSION

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 1113

Introduced by Assembly Member Bloom

February 17, 2017

An act to amend Sections 99243, 99312, 99312.1, 99312.7, 99313,
99313.1,99313.3,99313.6,99313.7,99314,99314.1,99314.2,99314.3,
99314.4,99314.5, and 99314.6 of, and to repeal and add Section 99312.2
of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to public transit.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

AB 1113, as amended, Bloom. State Transit Assistance program.

Existing law requires the transfer of a specified portion of the sales
tax on diesel fuel, in addition to various other revenues, to the Public
Transportation Account, a trust fund in the State Transportation Fund.
Existing law requires funds in the account to be allocated to various
public transportation and transportation planning purposes, with
specified revenues in the account to be allocated by the Controller to
specified local transportation agencies for public transportation purposes,
pursuant to the State Transit Assistance (STA) program. Existing law
requires STA funds to be allocated by formulas based 50% on population
and 50% on transit operator revenues.

This bill would revise and recast the provisions governing the STA
program. The bill would provide that only STA-eligible operators, as
defined, are eligible to receive an allocation from the portion of program
funds based on transit operator revenues. The bill would provide for
each STA-eligible operator within the jurisdiction of the allocating local
transportation agency to receive a proportional share of the
revenue-based program funds based on the qualifying revenues of that

98





AB 1113 —2—

operator, as defined. The bill would revise the duties of the Controller
and the Department of Transportation in administering the program.
The bill would make various other conforming changes and would
delete obsolete provisions.

Existing law requires the Controller, relative to local transportation
funds available for public transportation and other purposes in each
county, to design and adopt a uniform system of accounts and records
under which operators, as defined, prepare and submit annual reports
of their operation. Existing law generally requires the annual report
to be submitted within 90 days of the end of the fiscal year.

This bill would instead require the report to be submitted within 7
months after the end of the fiscal year, and to contain underlying data
Jfrom audited financial statements, as specified. The bill would also
require certain information to be reported by operators with respect to
eligibility for funding under the State Transit Assistance program as
STA-eligible operators.

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: no.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Section 99243 of the Public Utilities Code is
amended to read:

99243. (a) The Controller, in cooperation with the department
and the operators, shall design and adopt a uniform system of
accounts and records, from which the operators shall prepare and
submit annual reports of their operation to—the transportation
planning-agenetes agencies, county transportation commissions,
or the San Diego Metropolitan Transit Development Board having
jurisdiction over them and to the Controller within-96-days-of seven
months after the end of the fiscal year.—t-the-repert-is-filed-in

) y

The report shall contain underlying data from audited financial
statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, if this data is available. The report shall
specify (1) the amount of revenue generated from each source and
its application for the prior fiscal year and (2) the data necessary
to determine which section, with respect to Sections 99268.1,
99268.2, 99268.3, 99268.4, 99268.5, and 99268.9, the operator is

el et e
VO~ NMPEWN=OYWoITOWU & W —

98





BART Bill Analysis and Recommendation

State: AB 1640

Author: E. Garcia (D-Coachella) Co-author(s): Chiu (D-San Francisco) and
Bloom (D-Santa Monica)

Title: Transportation funding; low-income communities
Sponsor: Refer to support organizations

Background:

Historically, low-income and disadvantaged communities have been underserved by affordable and
accessible transportation options. More recently, the state has sought to address this issue by enacting
legislation that sets program minimum allocation requirements to benefit individuals living in
disadvantaged communities.

For example, in the state’s Cap-and-Trade Program, AB 1550 (2016) requires that a minimum of 25% of
proceeds be invested in projects that are located within and benefiting individuals living in disadvantaged
communities; and requires an additional minimum of 5% of funds be invested in projects that benefit low-
income households or communities statewide; and that an additional 5% be invested in projects that benefit
low-income households or communities that are within a %2 mile of a disadvantaged community.

Purpose:

AB 1640 requires, beginning in 2020, each Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP) to
allocate a minimum of 25% of funds to projects that provide direct, meaningful, and assured benefits to
low-income communities or to riders of transit service that connects low-income residents to critical
amenities and services.

The bill also requires the Department of Transportation, in consultation with low-income communities and
other state agencies, to adopt related guidelines by January 1, 2018, to define and map low-income
communities that are disadvantaged with respect to transportation, to identify communities that would
benefit from the allocation requirements, and to specify criteria for determining whether investments benefit
low-income communities.

BART Impact:

The impact of AB 1640 to BART is dependent in part on the future development of guidelines, mapping,
and criteria in determining what is a “benefit.” The bill may be consistent with BART’s Strategic Plan
Framework in that it emphasizes equitable delivery of transit services, sustainability, and public health in
its approach to transportation funding.

Known Support/Opposition:

Support: California Bicycle Coalition, California Pan-Ethnic Health Network, Center for Community
Action and Environmental Justice, ClimatePlan, Move LA, PolicyLink, Public Advocates, Student Senate
for California Community Colleges, TransForm.





Oppose: Unknown at this time.

Other Comments:

None.
Status:
Referred to Assembly Transportation Committee. No hearing date set.
Recommendation:
X Support [] Watch [0 Oppose

Analysis completed on 4/20/17.





CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE—2017—18 REGULAR SESSION

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 1640

Introduced by Assembly Member Eduardo Garcia
(Coauthors: Assembly Members Bloom and Chiu)

February 17, 2017

An act to amend Sections 14529 and 65082 of, and to add Section
65083 to, the Government Code, relating to transportation.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

AB 1640, as introduced, Eduardo Garcia. Transportation funding:
low-income communities.

Existing law establishes the state transportation improvement program
process, pursuant to which the California Transportation Commission
generally programs and allocates available state and federal funds for
transportation capital improvement projects, other than state highway
rehabilitation and repair projects, over a multiyear period based on
estimates of funds expected to be available. Existing law provides
funding for these interregional and regional transportation capital
improvement projects through the state transportation improvement
program process, with 25% of funds available for interregional projects
selected by the Department of Transportation through preparation of
an interregional transportation improvement program and 75% for
regional projects selected by transportation planning agencies through
preparation of a regional transportation improvement program. Existing
law requires each transportation planning agency, on a biennial basis,
to prepare and submit to the commission a regional transportation
improvement program containing transportation capital projects
identified for funding through the next cycle of the 5-year state
transportation improvement program.

99





AB 1640 —2—

This bill would require, beginning January 1, 2020, each regional
transportation improvement program to allocate a minimum of 25% of
available funds to projects or programs that provide direct, meaningful,
and assured benefits to low-income individuals who live in certain
identified communities or to riders of transit service that connects
low-income residents to critical amenities and services. The bill would
require the department, in consultation with residents of low-income
communities and specified state agencies, to adopt guidelines for this
allocation no later than January 1, 2018, to define and map low-income
communities that are disadvantaged with respect to transportation, to
identify communities that would benefit from the allocation
requirements, and to specify criteria for determining whether certain
investments benefit low-income residents of the identified communities.
The bill would require the department to provide financial support,
upon appropriation by the Legislature, to low-income residents of
low-income communities for specified purposes generally relating to
enabling their participation in the development of these guidelines and
the selection of transportation projects and programs.

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: no.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. Section 14529 of the Government Code is
2 amended to read:
3 14529. (a) The state transportation improvement program shall
4 include a listing of all capital improvement projects that are
5 expected to receive an allocation of state transportation funds under
6 Section 164 of the Streets and Highways Code, including revenues
7 from transportation bond acts, from the commission during the
8 following five fiscal years. It shall include, and be limited to, the
9 projects to be funded with the following:

10 (1) Interregional improvement funds.

11 (2) Regional improvement funds.

12 (b) For each project, the program shall specify the allocation or

13 expenditure amount and the allocation or expenditure year for each

14  of the following project components:

15 (1) Completion of all permits and environmental studies.

16 (2) Preparation of plans, specifications, and estimates.

99





BART Bill Analysis and Recommendation

State: SB 150 7
Author: Allen (D-Santa Monica)

Title: Regional Transportation Plans
Sponsor: ClimatePlan, TransForm, Natural Resources Defense Council

Background:

In recent years, California has passed significant legislation to address climate change. SB 32 (2016)
requires the Air Resources Board (ARB) to ensure that statewide greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions are
reduced to at least 40% below the 1990 level by 2030. SB 375 (2008) requires ARB to set regional targets
for GHG emissions reductions from passenger vehicle use. AB 32 (2006) requires ARB to determine the
1990 statewide GHG emissions level and limit GHG emissions to that level by 2020.

Existing law also requires regional transportation planning agencies to prepare and adopt plans with
specifications that achieve a coordinated and balanced regional transportation system including, but not
limited to mass transportation, highway, railroad, maritime, bicycle, goods movement, and aviation
facilities and services.

Purpose:

SB 150 would require the ARB to update regional GHG emissions reductions targets to be consistent with
any applicable state law or executive order. Under SB 150, the ARB would also be required to look at
vehicle miles traveled (VMT) to determine if regional plans and investments are succeeding at a 15%
reduction by 2050 and making progress toward building sustainable and equitable communities that reduce
the need to drive. Beginning March 1, 2018, and every four years thereafter, the ARB would need to prepare
a report on these measures and submit it to the California Transportation Commission.

SB 150 also requires metropolitan planning organizations, when preparing sustainable communities’
strategies, to include an appendix that outlines the region’s transportation planning and programming
activities, with transportation projects to be prioritized based on a project’s ability to meet certain criteria
and objectives relative to reduction in criteria air pollutants and vehicle miles traveled and maximization of
co-benefits such as public health, social equity, and conservation.

BART Impact:

SB 150 is in line with the Board’s adopted goal of supporting legislation to assist in the state’s GHG
emissions reduction. Reducing GHG emissions and VMTs are also elements within BART’s Transit
Oriented Development Policy and Station Access Policy.

Known Support/Opposition:

Support: ClimatePlan (co-sponsor), Natural Resources Defense Council (co-sponsor), TransForm (co-
sponsor), Bike San Gabriel Valley, California Bicycle Coalition, California League of Conservation
Voters, California Walks, Catholic Charities of the Diocese of Stockton, Center for Biological Diversity,
Center for Climate Change and Public Health, Coalition for Clean Air, COAST, Marin County Bicycle





Coalition, Natural Parks Conservation Association, Nature Conservancy, Public Advocates, Safe Routes
to School National Partnership, Santa Barbara Bicycle Coalition, Sequoia Riverlands Trust, Sierra Club
California, Sunflower Alliance, Trust for Public Land, Voices for Progress Education Fund, 350 Bay Area

Oppose: Associated General Contractors — California, Associated General Contractors — San Diego
Chapter, California Association of Councils of Governments, California Association of Realtors,
California Building Industry Association, California Business Properties Association, California Business
Roundtable, California Chamber of Commerce

Other Comments:

The author and bill sponsors are working with stakeholders and opponents to amend current language in
regards to updating GHG emission reduction targets, VMT targets, MPO reporting requirements, and
ARB monitoring/reporting requirements.

Status:

Hearing on 4/25/17 in Senate Transportation and Housing Committee.
Bill amended on 4/6/17.

Passed Senate Environmental Quality Committee 4/5/17 (Y:5, N:2, A:0).

Recommendation:
X Support [] Watch [0 Oppose

Analysis completed on 4/21/17.





AMENDED IN SENATE APRIL 6, 2017
AMENDED IN SENATE MARCH 8, 2017

SENATE BILL No. 150

Introduced by Senator Allen

January 18, 2017

An act to amend Section 65080 of the Government Code, relating to
transportation.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

SB 150, as amended, Allen. Regional transportation plans.

Existing law requires certain transportation planning activities by
designated regional transportation planning agencies, including
development of a regional transportation plan. Certain of these agencies
are designated under federal law as metropolitan planning organizations.
Existing law requires metropolitan planning organizations to adopt a
sustainable communities strategy or alternative planning strategy, subject
to specified requirements, as part of a regional transportation plan,
which is to be designed to achieve certain targets for 2020 and 2035
established by the State Air Resources Board for the reduction of
greenhouse gas emissions from automobiles and light trucks in the
region.

This bill would require the state board to update the greenhouse gas
emission reduction targets, as specified. The bill would require the
sustainable communities strategy or alternative planning strategy to
include an appendix that outlines the region’s transportation planning
and programming activities, with transportation projects to be prioritized
based on a project’s ability to meet certain criteria and objectives relative
to reduction in criteria air pollutants and vehicle miles traveled and
maximization of cobenefits such as public health, social equity, and

97





SB 150 —2—

conservation. The bill, beginning on January 1, 2018, would require
the state board to monitor each metropolitan planning organization’s
sustainable communities strategy or alternative planning strategy, and
to submit a progress report every 4 years to the California Transportation
Commission, which would include an assessment of whether the
metropolitan planning organization is on track to meet certain targets
relating to reduction of vehicle miles traveled and reduction of

greenhouse gas emissions.-The-bill-with-respeet to-the-areas-under-the

imposing new requirements on local agencies, this bill would impose
a state-mandated local program.

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local
agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state.
Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement.

This bill would provide that, if the Commission on State Mandates
determines that the bill contains costs mandated by the state,
reimbursement for those costs shall be made pursuant to the statutory
provisions noted above.

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: yes.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. Section 65080 of the Government Code is
2 amended to read:
3 65080. (a) Each transportation planning agency designated
4 under Section 29532 or 29532.1 shall prepare and adopt a regional
5 transportation plan directed at achieving a coordinated and balanced
6 regional transportation system, including, but not limited to, mass
7 transportation, highway, railroad, maritime, bicycle, pedestrian,
8 goods movement, and aviation facilities and services. The plan
9 shall be action-oriented and pragmatic, considering both the
10 short-term and long-term future, and shall present clear, concise
11 policy guidance to local and state officials. The regional
12 transportation plan shall consider factors specified in Section 134
13 of Title 23 of the United States Code. Each transportation planning

97





BART Bill Analysis and Recommendation

State: SB 166
Author: Skinner (D-Oakland)

Title: Residential Density and Affordability
Sponsor: California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, Public Advocates
Western Center on Law and Poverty (co-sponsors)

Background:

Existing law requires that cities and counties prepare and adopt a general plan, including a housing element,
to guide future growth of a community. The housing element must identify an inventory of adequate sites
for housing to meet the local jurisdiction’s share of the Regional Housing Need Allocation (RHNA). This
important planning obligation ensures that each local government has enough residentially zoned land to
accommodate new housing construction for all income levels, including housing affordable to lower-
income households.

However, existing law does not adequately ensure that after the housing element is adopted, the jurisdiction
continues to maintain a supply of available land to accommodate the remaining unmet housing need
throughout the eight-year period covered by most housing elements. This constrains the supply of housing
and makes it more difficult for affordable housing developers to identify housing where is it needed most.
It also increases pressure on neighboring cities and counties that do their share to accommodate new
housing.

Purpose:

SB 166 seeks to expand the supply of housing — including affordable housing — by ensuring that localities
maintain an ongoing supply of land to meet the locality’s unmet housing needs. The bill requires that a
local jurisdiction accommodate its remaining unmet housing need at all times throughout the planning
period. At no time shall a local jurisdiction permit or cause its inventory of sites identified in the housing
element to be insufficient to meet the remaining unmet share of the regional housing need for lower and
moderate-income households.

As amended, the bill would additionally apply the requirement to make written findings to a reduction in
residential density that results in fewer units by income category than as identified in the housing element
for a parcel, and would add elements to the required findings. If the local jurisdiction does not have enough
residentially zoned sites available to accommodate unmet need, SB 166 would require the local jurisdiction
to take action to designate a new site or sites.

BART Impact:

SB 166 would provide additional safeguards to ensure that adequate land is available to meet local
jurisdictions’ low and moderate-income housing needs as required by the RHNA, potentially supporting
BART’s Transit Oriented Development (TOD) goals related to affordable housing. This bill is also in line
with the Board’s adopted goal of accelerating and supporting affordable housing and TOD efforts to address
the state housing crisis.





Known Support/Opposition:
Support: Sponsors

Oppose: None at this time.

Other Comments:
None.

Status:

Hearing on 4/26/17 in Senate Governance and Finance Committee.

Bill amended on 4/19/17.

Passed Senate Transportation and Housing Committee 3/7/17 (Y:9, N:1, A:3).

Recommendation:
X Support [0 Watch [J Oppose

Analysis completed on 4/21/17.





AMENDED IN SENATE APRIL 19, 2017
AMENDED IN SENATE MARCH 1, 2017

SENATE BILL No. 166

Introduced by Senator Skinner

January 23, 2017

An act to amend Section 65863 of the Government Code, relating to
land use.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

SB 166, as amended, Skinner. Residential density and affordability.

The Planning and Zoning Law requires a city, county, or city and
county to ensure that its housing element inventory, as described, can
accommodate its share of the regional housing need throughout the
planning period. The law also prohibits a city, county, or city and county
from reducing, requiring, or permitting the reduction of the residential
density to a lower residential density that is below the density that was
utilized by the Department of Housing and Community Development
in determining compliance with housing element law, unless the city,
county, or city and county makes written findings supported by
substantial evidence that the reduction is consistent with the adopted
general plan, including the housing element, and that the remaining
sites identified in the housing element are adequate to accommodate
the jurisdiction’s share of the regional housing need. The city, county,
or city and county may reduce the residential density for a parcel if it
identifies sufficient sites, as prescribed, so that there is no net loss of
residential unit capacity.

This bill, among other things, would prohibit a city, county, or city
and county from permitting or causing its inventory of sites identified
in the housing element to be insufficient to meet its remaining unmet

97





SB 166 —2—

share of the regional housing need for lower and moderate-income
households. The bill also would expand the definition of “lower
residential density” if the local jurisdiction has not adopted a housing
element for the current planning period or the adopted housing element
is not in substantlal comphance as spemﬁed—'Fhm—bﬁ-l—wmﬂd—a-lso

rcsrdentral—tmtt—c&paeﬁy— T he bill would addltzonally apply the

requirement to make written findings to a reduction in residential density
that results in fewer units by income category than as identified in the
housing element for a parcel, and would add elements to the required
findings. Where the approval of a development project results in fewer
units by income category than identified in the housing element for that
parcel and the remaining sites in the housing element are not adequate
to accommodate the jurisdiction’s share of the regional housing need
by income level, the bill would require the jurisdiction within 180 days
to identify and make available additional adequate sites. The bill would
provide that an action taken by a jurisdiction that creates an obligation
to identify additional adequate sites and the action to identify those
sites do not constitute the same project for purposes of the California
Environmental Quality Act, as specified. By increasing the duties of
local agencies, this bill would create a state-mandated local program.

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local
agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state.
Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement.

This bill would provide that no reimbursement is required by this act
for a specified reason.

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: yes.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Section 65863 of the Government Code is
amended to read:

65863. (a) Each city, county, or city and county shall ensure
that its housing element inventory described in paragraph (3) of
subdivision (a) of Section 65583 or its housing element program
to make sites available pursuant to paragraph (1) of subdivision
(c) of Section 65583 can accommodate, at all times throughout

NN R W =

97





BART Bill Analysis and Recommendation

State: SB 614
Author: Hertzberg (D — Los Angeles)

Title: Public Transportation Agencies: Administrative Penalties
Sponsor: California Transit Association and Western Center on Law and Poverty

Background:

Existing law authorizes a public transportation agency to adopt and enforce an ordinance to impose civil
administrative penalties for fare evasion and other passenger misconduct on or in a transit facility or vehicle
in lieu of criminal penalties. Existing law also requires these administrative penalties to be deposited in the
general fund of the county in which the citation is administered.

Purpose:
SB 614 would enable transit agencies who implement an administrative process to capture the fine revenue
from all administrative citations issued under Public Utilities Code Section 99580.

SB 614 would also reduce the maximum fines allowed under the administrative process and allow for low-
income individuals and minors to opt for community service in lieu of payment of the citation. In the bill,
maximum fines would go from $200 to $125 upon a first or second violation and from $400 to $200 upon
a third or subsequent violation.

BART Impact:

SB 614 supports the Board’s adopted goal of improving transit enforcement capabilities related to fare
evasion. At the Board Workshop in January 2017, Directors also expressed an interest in addressing the
growing problem of fare evasion and developing solutions to increase the personal security and safety of
customers at our stations.

BART management and staff are collaborating to meet the continuing challenge of fare evasion through a
three-tiered strategy of enforcement, station hardening, and education. BART’s strategy includes increased
staffing and establishing fare enforcement teams, clarifying fare policy and rules through a new BART
ordinance, and development of new tools that enable ticket reading outside of station agent booths.

Currently, an ordinance is being drafted to reinforce that all people in the paid area of BART must possess
a valid ticket, and to clarify “proof-of-payment” requirements. If the issuance of a monetary citation is
included within the draft ordinance, SB 614 would ensure that fine revenue is captured by BART and not
the county in which the citation is administered. SB 614 would also require a community service option in
lieu of payment for a citation.

Known Support/Opposition:

Support: California Transit Association and Western Center on Law and Poverty (Sponsors)





Opposition: None at this time.

Other Comments:

Status:
Passed Senate Transportation and Housing Committee 4/18/17 (Y:11, N:0, A:2).
Recommendation:

X Support [0 Watch 0J Oppose

Analysis completed on 4/20/17.





AMENDED IN SENATE APRIL 5, 2017

SENATE BILL No. 614

Introduced by Senator Hertzberg

February 17, 2017

An act to amend Section 640 of the Penal Code, and to amend
Sections 99580 and 99581 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to public
transit.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

SB 614, as amended, Hertzberg. Public transportation agencies:
administrative penalties.

Existing law makes it a crime, punishable as an infraction or
misdemeanor, as applicable, for a person to commit certain acts on or
in a facility or vehicle of a public transportation system. Existing law
authorizes a public transportation agency to adopt and enforce an
ordinance to impose and enforce civil administrative penalties foreertain
fare evasion and other passenger misconduct on or in a transit facility
or-vehtele: vehicle in lieu of the criminal penalties otherwise applicable.
In setting the amounts of administrative penalties for fare evasion and
other passenger misconduct violations, existing law prohibits a public
transportation agency from establishing penalty amounts that exceed
the maximum penalty amount established for the criminal penallties.
Existing law requires these administrative penalties to be deposited in
the general fund of the county in which the citation is administered.

This bill would instead require the administrative penalties to be
deposited with the public transportation agency that issued the citation.
In setting the amount of administrative penalties for fare evasion and
other passenger misconduct violations, the bill would instead prohibit
a public transportation agency from establishing penalty amounts that

98





SB 614 R

exceed 8125 upon a first or 2nd violation and 3200 upon a 3rd or
subsequent violation.

Existing law provides, following a determination by a hearing officer
that a person has committed a fare evasion or passenger conduct
violation, that the hearing officer may allow payment of the fare evasion
or passenger conduct penalty in installments or deferred payment if the
person provides satisfactory evidence of an inability to pay the fare
evasion or passenger conduct penalty in full. Existing law also provides
that if authorized by the issuing agency, the hearing officer may permit
the performance of community service in lieu of payment of the fare
evasion or passenger conduct penalty.

This bill would instead require an issuing agency to permit the
performance of community service in lieu of payment of the fare evasion
or passenger conduct penalty but would limit this option to persons
under 18 years of age and persons who provide satisfactory evidence
of an inability to pay the fare evasion or passenger conduct penalty in
Sull.

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: no.
State-mandated local program: no.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Section 640 of the Penal Code is amended to
read:

640. (a) (1) Any ofthe acts described in paragraphs (1) to (6),
inclusive, of subdivision (b) is an infraction punishable by a fine
not to exceed two hundred fifty dollars ($250) and by community
service for a total time not to exceed 48 hours over a period not to
exceed 30 days, during a time other than during the violator’s hours
of school attendance or employment. Except as provided in
subdivision (g), any of the acts described in paragraphs (1) to (3),
inclusive, of subdivision (c), upon a first or second violation, is
11 an infraction punishable by a fine not to exceed two hundred fifty
12 dollars ($250) and by community service for a total time not to
13 exceed 48 hours over a period not to exceed 30 days, during a time
14 other than during the violator’s hours of school attendance or
15 employment. Except as provided in subdivision (g), a third or
16 subsequent violation of any of the acts described in paragraphs (1)
17 to (3), inclusive, of subdivision (c) is a misdemeanor punishable
18 by a fine of not more than four hundred dollars ($400) or by

—
SOOI B W~

98





BART Bill Analysis and Recommendation

Federal: H.R. 1664

Author: Rep. Peter DeFazio (D — OR) Co-sponsor(s): Barletta (R — PA), Capuano (D
— MA), DeSaulnier (D-CA), Huffman (D — CA),
Johnson (D — TX), Johnson (D — GA), Larsen (D —
WA), Napolitano (D — CA), Nadler (D - NY),
Nolan (D — MN), Norton (D — DC At Large)
Payne (D — NJ), Sires (D — NJ), Wilson (D — FL),
Cohen, (D — TN), Carson (D — IN), Lowenthal (D
—CA)

Title: Investing in America: A Penny for Progress Act

Background:

According to the U.S. Department of Transportation, the nation faces an $89.8 billion backlog in public
transit state of good repair, with the need to invest a minimum of $26.4 billion per year on maintenance and
to accommodate future transit ridership growth.

Congress passed the FAST Act in December of 2015, which authorized spending for federal transit,
passenger rail, and highway programs, through FY 2020. The FAST Act also provided funding through
FY 2020 for public transit and highway programs in the Highway Trust Fund. While the FAST Act
provided modest increases in investment, it does not fully address our need to restore the nation’s aging
public transit and highway systems to a state of good repair.

Purpose:

H.R.[; 664 would index the gas tax to inflation capped at 1.5 cents per year. Gasoline and diesel user fees
are the principal means to fund the Highway Trust Fund. However, the user fees, last adjusted in 1993,
have lost more than 40 percent of their purchasing power, creating a large shortfall in the Highway Trust
Fund. The legislation would provide $500 billion to address the highways, bridges and transit infrastructure
backlog over the next 15 years. The bill would authorize the US Treasury to issue 30-year Invest in America
Bonds annually, through 2030. Each bond would be repaid at the end of its 30-year term, using revenues
from indexing the gas and diesel tax beginning in 2017.

On an annual basis, this additional infrastructure investment represents an approximately 30% increase over
current funding levels. The bill directs these additional funds to be invested proportionally among highway,
transit, and safety programs authorized by the FAST Act.

In addition, this bill funds the shortfall in the Highway Trust Fund through 2030. Under current law, the
Congressional Budget Office (CBO) estimates that the Highway Trust Fund will have a $139 billion
shortfall over ten years.





BART Impact:

H.R. 1664 is in line with the Board’s adopted goals of 1) advocating for public transit funding within the
administration’s infrastructure initiative and 2) monitoring and responding to implementation of the FAST
Act implementation.

BART currently receives funding from various programs authorized by the FAST Act including Urbanized
Area Formula and State of Good Repair and could benefit from increases to current funding levels.

Known Support/Opposition:
Unknown at this time.

Other Comments:
None.

Status:
Introduced 3/22/17. Referred to House Committee on Way and Means and House Committee on
Transportation and Infrastructure - Subcommittee on Highways and Transit.

Recommendation:
X Support [] Watch [J Oppose

Analysis Completed on 4/20/17





115TH CONGRESS
1ST SESSION

H. R. 1664

To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to index the gas and diesel tax and rebuild our
roads, bridges, and transit systems.

IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
MARCH 22,2017

Mr. DEFAZIO introduced the following bill; which was referred to the Committee on Ways and Means, and in addition to
the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure, for a period to be subsequently determined by the Speaker, in
each case for consideration of such provisions as fall within the jurisdiction of the committee concerned

A BILL

To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to index the gas and diesel tax and rebuild our
roads, bridges, and transit systems.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the United States of America in
Congress assembled,

SECTION 1. SHORT TITLE.
This Act may be cited as the “Investing in America: A Penny for Progress Act”.
SEC. 2. DOUBLE INDEXATION OF GASOLINE AND DIESEL FUELS TAX.

(a) IN GENERAL.—Paragraph (2) of section 4081(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986
is amended by adding at the end the following new subparagraph:

“(E) INDEX FOR HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION COST INFLATION AND
FUEL EFFICIENCY .—

“(i) IN GENERAL.—In the case of any calendar year after 2017, the 18.3
cents rate in subparagraph (A)(i), the 24.3 cents rate in subparagraph (A)(iii), and
the 19.7 cents rate in subparagraph (D), shall each be increased by an amount equal
to—

“(T) such dollar amount, multiplied by

“(1I) the double indexation for the calendar year.





Any increase determined under this subparagraph shall be rounded to the nearest tenth of a
cent.

“(i1) EXCEPTION FOR FUEL USED IN AVIATION.—The adjustment under
clause (i) shall not apply with respect to the rate of tax under subparagraph (A)(ii1)
for fuel referred to in subparagraph (C).

“(iii) SPECIAL RULES TO STABILIZE RATES.—

“(I) If an adjustment of rates under clause (i) for a calendar year would
result in rates in subparagraphs (A)(i), (A)(iii), and (D) in effect for the
calendar year greater than 1.5 cents more than the rates in effect under such
subparagraphs for the preceding calendar year—

“(aa) the rates in subparagraphs (A)(i), (A)(iii), and (D) for the
calendar year shall be the rates in effect under such subparagraphs for the
preceding calendar year plus 1.5 cents,

“(bb) any adjustment of rates that would have occurred under clause
(i) if item (aa) were not in effect shall be applied under that clause—

“(AA) in the succeeding calendar year or years after the rate is
established under clause (i) for that year, and

“(BB) until the cumulative adjustment of rates equals the
adjustment that would have applied under clause (i) if item (aa) were
not in effect, and

“(cc) an adjustment of rates under item (bb) remains subject to item

(aa).

“(II) If an adjustment of rates under clause (i) for a calendar year would
result in rates in subparagraphs (A)(1), (A)(ii1), and (D) in effect for the
calendar year less than the rates in effect under such subparagraphs for the
preceding calendar year—

“(aa) no adjustment of such rates shall be made for the calendar year,
and

“(bb) the rates in subparagraphs (A)(i), (A)(iii), and (D) for the
calendar year shall be the rates in effect under such subparagraphs for the
preceding calendar year.

“(iv) DOUBLE INDEXATION.—For purposes of clause (i), the double
indexation for any calendar year is the sum of—





“(I) the highway construction cost adjustment, and
“(I1) the CAFE fuel saved adjustment.

“(v) HHGHWAY CONSTRUCTION COST ADJUSTMENT.—For purposes
of clause (iv), the highway construction cost adjustment for any calendar year is
the percentage (if any) by which—

“(I) the National Highway Construction Cost Index for the preceding
calendar year, exceeds

“(II) the National Highway Construction Cost Index for calendar year
2016 or, if applicable, the first year of a successor index.

“(vi) NATIONAL HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION COST INDEX FOR ANY
CALENDAR YEAR.—For purposes of clause (v), the National Highway
Construction Cost Index for any calendar year is the average of the National
Highway Construction Cost Index as of the close of the 12-month period ending on
June 30 of such calendar year.

“(vii)) NATIONAL HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION COST INDEX.—For
purposes of clause (v), the term ‘National Highway Construction Cost Index’
means the last National Highway Construction Cost Index published by the
Department of Transportation or successor index.

“(viil) CAFE FUEL SAVED ADJUSTMENT.—For purposes of clause (iv),
the CAFE fuel saved adjustment for a calendar year is the percentage (if any) by
which annual motor fuel use is reduced by the estimated CAFE fuel saved for that
calendar year from the annual motor fuel use for the prior calendar year.

“(ix) ESTIMATED CAFE FUEL SAVED.—The term ‘estimated CAFE fuel
saved’ for a calendar year means—

“(I) In the case of the 18.3 cents rate in subparagraph (A)(i), the combined
gasoline fuel saved estimates issued by the National Highway Traffic Safety
Administration and the Environmental Protection Agency for passenger
automobiles and light trucks published in the Federal Register on May 7, 2010,
and October 15, 2012, and for medium and heavy-duty engines and vehicles
published in the Federal Register on September 15, 2011, and October 25,
2016, as part of final rules to implement corporate average fuel economy
standards, and such successor estimates included in successor rules.

“(IT) In the case of the 24.3 cents rate in subparagraph (A)(iii) and the 19.7
cents rate in subparagraph (D), the combined diesel fuel saved estimates issued
by the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration and the Environmental
Protection Agency for medium and heavy-duty engines and vehicles published





in the Federal Register on September 15, 2011, and October 25, 2016, as part
of final rules to implement corporate average fuel economy standards, and
such successor estimates included in successor rules.

“(x) ANNUAL MOTOR FUEL USE.—The term ‘annual motor fuel use’
means—

“(I) In the case of the 18.3 cents rate in subparagraph (A)(i), the total
number of gallons of gasoline used in a calendar year in highway use, as
published by the Federal Highway Administration as part of its annual motor
fuel data survey.

“(II) In the case of the 24.3 cents rate in subparagraph (A)(iii) and the 19.7
cents rate in subparagraph (D), the total number of gallons of diesel used in a
calendar year in highway use, as published by the Federal Highway
Administration as part of its annual motor fuel data survey.

“(xi) NOTICE.—Not later than December 15, 2017, and annually thereafter,
the Secretary shall publish the rates of tax as adjusted under this subparagraph for
the succeeding calendar year.”.

(b) RETAIL FUEL EXCISE TAX.—Subsection (a) of section 4041 of such Code is amended
by adding at the end the following new paragraph:

“(4) HIGHWAY INFLATION ADJUSTMENT.—If an increase in rates is made under
section 4081 (a)(2)(E) for any calendar year after 2017, then each dollar amount in
paragraphs (1)(C)(iii)(I), (2)(B)(i), (2)(B)(ii), (2)(B)(iv), and (3)(A) of this subsection and
in subsections (b)(2)(A)(1), (b)(2)(C)(i), and (m)(1) shall be increased in the same manner
and subject to the same conditions that are applicable under section 4081(a)(2)(E).”.

(c) CONFORMING AMENDMENT.—Subparagraph (A) of section 4081(a)(2) of such Code
is amended by striking “The rate” and inserting “Except as provided in subparagraph (C), the
rate”.

(d) EFFECTIVE DATE.—The amendments made by this section shall apply to periods
beginning after July 31, 2017.

SEC. 3. TRANSPORTATION BONDS.

(a) ISSUANCE.—The Secretary of the Treasury shall, pursuant to subchapter I of chapter
31 of'title 31, United States Code, issue bonds, to be known as “Invest in America Bonds”,
which meet the terms and conditions of subsection (b), and the bond revenue shall be
transferred to the Highway Trust Fund with 80 percent allocated to the Highway Account (as
defined in section 9503(e)(5)(B) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986) and 20 percent
allocated to the Mass Transit Account.






(b) TERMS AND CONDITIONS.—
(1) TERM.—Bonds issued under subsection (a) shall have terms of 30 years.
(2) FREQUENCY .—Bonds shall be issued under subsection (a) every fiscal year.

(3) FACE AMOUNT FORMULA FOR FISCAL YEARS 2017 THROUGH 2020.—
Bonds issued under subsection (a) for each of fiscal years 2017 through 2020 shall have a
face amount that equals, for that fiscal year—

(A) the Federal share (as defined in section 503(b)(8)(C)(v) of title 23, United
States Code, and section 308(e)(3)(E) of title 49, United States Code) of the most
recent estimates required under section 503(b)(8)(C)(iv) of title 23, United States Code,
and section 308(e)(3)(D) of title 49, United States Code; minus

(B) the sum of the amount authorized in section 5338(a)(1) of title 49, United
States Code, the amounts authorized in section 1101(a) of the FAST Act (Public Law
114-94; 129 Stat. 1322), the amounts authorized in section 4001(a) of the FAST Act
(Public Law 114-94; 129 Stat. 1497), and the amounts authorized in section 31104(a)
and 31110(a) of title 49, United States Code, for that fiscal year.

(4) FACE AMOUNT FORMULA FOR FISCAL YEARS 2021 THROUGH 2013.—
Bonds issued under subsection (a) for each of fiscal years 2021 through 2030 shall have a
face amount that equals, for that fiscal year—

(A) the Federal share (as defined in section 503(b)(8)(C)(v) of title 23, United
States Code, and section 308(e)(3)(E) of title 49, United States Code) of the most
recent estimates required under section 503(b)(8)(C)(iv) of title 23, United States Code,
and section 308(e)(3 (D) of title 49, United States Code; minus

(B) the expected revenue deposited into the Highway Trust Fund for the
corresponding fiscal year not including revenues attributed to this section.

(5) AMOUNT OUTSTANDING.—Notwithstanding paragraphs (3) and (4), the total
face amount of bonds issued under subsection (a) may not exceed the amount the Secretary
of the Treasury and the Secretary of Transportation determines can be redeemed, taking
into account this section and section 9503(g) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.

(6) SUNSET.—No bonds may be issued under subsection (a) after September 30,
2030.

(c) CAPITAL INVESTMENT GRANT SPECIAL RULE.—Prior to the application of section
105 of title 23, United States Code, for a fiscal year, an amount equal to a percentage of bond
revenue transferred to the Highway Trust Fund and allocated to the Mass Transit Account equal
to the ratio of the funds appropriated in the preceding fiscal year to carry out section 5309 of
title 49, United States Code, to the funds made available in the same fiscal year to carry out





section 5338(a)(1) of title 49, United States Code, shall be available to make additional grants
pursuant to section 5309 of title 49, United States Code.

(d) SET-ASIDE SPECIAL RULE.—

(1) IN GENERAL.—In determining the additional amounts of contract authority to be
made available under section 105 of title 23, United States Code, for a fiscal year, the
Secretary shall make adjustments under section 105(c)(1) of title 23, United States Code,
for a set-aside from the Highway Account (as defined in section 9503(e)(5)(B) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986) or Mass Transit Account referred to in paragraph (2)—

(A) by determining the ratio that—

(i) the amount authorized to be appropriated for the set-aside from the account
for that fiscal year; bears to

(ii) the total amount authorized to be appropriated for that fiscal year for all
programs (except as provided in section 105(d) of title 23, United States Code)
under such account;

(B) by multiplying the ratio determined under subparagraph (A) by the amount of
the adjustment for the account determined under section 105(b)(1)(B) of title 23,
United States Code; and

(C) by adjusting the amount that the Secretary would have allocated for the set-
aside for that fiscal year but for section 105 of title 23, United States Code, by the
amount calculated under subparagraph (B).

(2) SET-ASIDES.—The set-asides referred to in paragraph (1) are the amounts
reserved for a fiscal year under each of—

(A) section 104(b)(5)(B) of title 23, United States Code;

(B) sections 104(h)(1) and 104(h)(2) of title 23, United States Code;
(C) section 130(e)(1) of title 23, United States Code;

(D) section 133(h)(1)(A) of title 23, United States Code;

(E) section 1519(a) of MAP-21 (126 Stat. 524), as amended by section 1418 of the
FAST Act (129 Stat. 1423); and

(F) section 5336(h)(1) of title 49, United States Code.

(3) CONFORMING AMENDMENTS.—Section 105(g) of title 23, United States
Code, 1s amended—





(A) in paragraph (2) by inserting “or the Temporary Transportation Bond
Repayment Account” before the period at the end; and

(B) by adding at the end the following:

“(4) TEMPORARY TRANSPORTATION BOND REPAYMENT ACCOUNT.—The
term ‘Temporary Transportation Bond Repayment Account’ means the Temporary
Transportation Bond Repayment Account of the Highway Trust Fund established
under section 9503(g) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.”.

(e) TEMPORARY TRANSPORTATION BOND REPAYMENT ACCOUNT.—Section 9503 of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 is amended by adding at the end the following new
subsection:

“(g) ESTABLISHMENT OF TEMPORARY TRANSPORTATION BOND REPAYMENT
ACCOUNT.—

“(1) CREATION OF ACCOUNT.—There is established in the Highway Trust Fund a
separate account to be known as the ‘Temporary Transportation Bond Repayment Account’
consisting of such amounts as may be transferred or credited to the Temporary
Transportation Bond Repayment Account as provided in this section.

“(2) TRANSFERS TO TEMPORARY TRANSPORTATION BOND REPAYMENT
ACCOUNT.—The Secretary of the Treasury shall transfer to the Temporary Transportation
Bond Repayment Account the portion of the amounts appropriated to the Highway Trust
Fund under subsection (b) which are attributable to the increase in taxes under—

“(A) section 4041 by reason of section 4041(a)(4), and
“(B) section 4081 by reason of section 4081(a)(2)(E).

“(3) EXPENDITURES FROM ACCOUNT.—Amounts in the Temporary
Transportation Bond Repayment Account shall be available for redeeming bonds and
paying interest payments issued under section 3 of the Investing in America: A Penny for
Progress Act.

“(4) TERMINATION.—When all bonds issued under section 3 of the Investing in
America: A Penny for Progress Act have been redeemed—

“(A) the Temporary Transportation Bond Repayment Account shall close, and

“(B) all amounts in the account (and all future revenue that, absent this paragraph,
would have been transferred to the account pursuant to paragraph (2)) shall be
transferred to the Highway Trust Fund with 80 percent allocated to the Highway
Account (as defined in section 9503(e)(5)(B) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986)
and 20 percent allocated to the Mass Transit Account.”.






(f) CONFORMING AMENDMENT.—Section 9503(e)(5)(B) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986 is amended by inserting “or the Temporary Transportation Bond Repayment Account”
before the period at the end.

(g) EFFECTIVE DATE.—The amendments made by this section shall apply upon enactment
of this law.

SEC. 4. CONDITIONS AND PERFORMANCE REPORTING.

(a) REPORT ON INFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENT NEEDS.—Section 503(b)(8) of title 23,
United States Code, is amended to read as follows:

“(8) REPORT ON INFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENT NEEDS.—

“(A) IN GENERAL.—Not later than July 31, 2018, and July 31 of every second
year thereafter, the Secretary shall submit to the Committee on Transportation and
Infrastructure of the House of Representatives and the Committee on Environment and
Public Works of the Senate a report that describes—

“(i) the current conditions and performance of highway and bridge facilities in
the United States, including the backlog of current highway and bridge needs; and

“(ii) the future needs of highway and bridge facilities in the United States.

“(B) COMPARISONS.—A report under this paragraph shall include all
information necessary to relate and compare the conditions and performance measures
used in the previous biennial reports to the conditions and performance measures used
in the current report.

“(C) REPORT REQUIREMENTS.—In developing a report under this paragraph,
the Secretary shall—

“(i) prepare a complete assessment of highway and bridge facilities in the
United States;

“(ii) for the succeeding 20-year period, estimate future capital requirements for
highway and bridge facilities in the United States at specified levels of service;

“(ii1) for the succeeding 20-year period, estimate the annual expenditures
necessary to fund capital projects in the United States that—

“(I) are necessary to address the current and future needs of highway and
bridge facilities; and

“(II) have a benefit-cost ratio greater than or equal to 1;





“(iv) for the period ending December 31, 2036, estimate the annual
expenditures necessary to fund capital projects in the United States that—

“(I) are necessary to address the current and future needs of highway and
bridge facilities; and

“(I1) have a benefit-cost ratio greater than or equal to 1; and

“(v) for the preceding 10-year period, estimate the average annual percentage
of the total expenditures made for highway and bridge capital projects by all levels
of government that was derived from Federal funds.”.

(b) REPORT ON PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION INVESTMENT NEEDS.—Section 308(¢e) of
title 49, United States Code, 1s amended to read as follows:

“(e) REPORT ON PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION INVESTMENT NEEDS.—

“(1) IN GENERAL.—Not later than July 31, 2018, and July 31 of every second year
thereafter, the Secretary shall submit to the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure
of the House of Representatives and the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban
Affairs of the Senate a report that describes—

“(A) the current conditions and performance of public transportation systems in the
United States, including the state of good repair backlog among existing public
transportation systems; and

“(B) the future needs of public transportation systems in the United States.

“(2) COMPARISONS.—A report under this subsection shall include all information
necessary to relate and compare the conditions and performance measures used in the
previous biennial reports to the conditions and performance measures used in the current
report.

“(3) CONTENTS.—In developing a report under this subsection, the Secretary shall—

“(A) prepare a complete assessment of public transportation systems in the United
States;

“(B) for the succeeding 20-year period, estimate the future capital requirements for
public transportation systems in the United States at specified levels of service;

“(C) for the succeeding 20-year period, estimate the annual capital expenditures
necessary to fund capital projects in the United States that have a benefit-cost ratio
greater than one and are necessary—





“(i) to achieve and maintain a state of good repair for public transportation
systems; and

“(ii) to support the long-term trend rate of public transportation ridership
growth, plus an additional 0.3 percent; and

“(D) for the period ending December 31, 2036, estimate the annual capital
expenditures necessary to fund capital projects in the United States that have a benefit-
cost ratio greater than one and are necessary—

“(i) to achieve and maintain a state of good repair for public transportation
systems; and

“(ii) to support the long-term trend rate of public transportation ridership
growth, plus an additional 0.3 percent; and

“(E) for the preceding 10-year period, estimate the average annual percentage of
the total expenditures made by all levels of government for public transportation capital
expenditures that was derived from Federal funds.”.

(c) INTERIM REPORTING METHOD.—Prior to the publication of the reports required under
the amendments made by subsections (a) and (b), the Secretary of Transportation shall provide
to the Secretary of the Treasury the data necessary to calculate the bond face amount under
section 3(b) using the most recent published reports required by section 503(b)(8) of title 23,
United States Code, and section 308(e) of title 49, United States Code.

SEC. 5. REPEAL OF FAST ACT RESCISSION.

Section 1438 of the FAST Act (Public Law 114-94; 129 Stat. 1432), and the item relating to
that section in section 1(b) of that Act, are repealed.






BART Bill Analysis and Recommendation

State: AB 1509
Author: Baker (R — San Ramon) Co-author(s): Grayson (D — Concord)

Title: San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District, Redirecting Existing Funds
Sponsor: Author

Background:

In November 2016, Bay Area voters approved Measure RR, BART’s $3.5 billion infrastructure bond
designed to keep the system safe and reliable. Measure RR, as passed by more than 2/3rds of area voters,
does not contain any of the restrictions envisioned in AB 1509.

Purpose:

AB 1509 would prohibit BART from redirecting any existing funds dedicated for system infrastructure
capital improvements or rolling stock to cover operating expenses following the approval of Measure RR.
The bill would require BART in any fiscal year that it makes an expenditure of Measure RR revenues to
expend from other sources of revenue an amount not less than the annual average of its expenditures on
acquisition, construction, or completion of rapid transit facilities during the 2013-14, 2014—15, and 2015—
16 fiscal years.

AB 1509 would authorize the State Controller to perform audits to ensure compliance and if BART has not
complied, would require the Controller to withhold an amount, equal to the difference between actual and
required expenditures, from distributions to BART under transactions and use tax provisions. '

BART Impact:

This bill could require expenditures not required or envisioned by Measure RR as passed by the voters and
could require funding prioritizations irrespective of system needs at that time. Situations and prioritizations
may change over time and removing Board flexibility in making decisions may not be in the best interest
of the District.

Known Support/Opposition:
Support: None at this time.

Oppose: American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees AFL-CIO, AFSCME Council
57, California Conference Board of Amalgamated Transit Union

Other Comments:
None.

Status:
Hearing set for 4/19/17 in Assembly Local Government Committee. Cancelled at the author’s request.

Hearing rescheduled for 4/26/17.





Recommendation:
(1 Support

Analysis completed on 4/20/17.

[] Watch

X Oppose





AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY APRIL 6, 2017

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE—2017—18 REGULAR SESSION

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 1509

Introduced by Assembly Member Baker
(Coauthor: Assembly Member Grayson)

February 17, 2017

An act to add Section 29158.1 to the Public Utilities Code, relating
to transportation.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

AB 1509, as amended, Baker. San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit
District.

(1) Existing law establishes the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit
District (BART), which is authorized to acquire, construct, own, operate,
control, or use rights-of-way, rail lines, bus lines, stations, platforms,
switches, yards, terminals, parking lots, and any and all other facilities
necessary or convenient for rapid transit service. Existing law imposes
a permanent %, of 1% transactions and use tax in the Counties of
Alameda, Contra Costa, and San Francisco, with the net revenues from
the tax allocated to transit purposes. Existing law requires 75% of the
net revenues to be allocated to BART.

Existing local law, ballot Measure RR, adopted by the voters of the
Counties of San Francisco, Alameda, and Contra Costa on November
8, 2016, pursuant to a % vote, enacted a regional bond measure
authorizing BART to issue $3.5 billion in general obligation bonds for
the acquisition or improvement of real property to replace or upgrade
severely worn tracks, tunnels damaged by water intrusion, outdated
train control systems, and other deteriorating infrastructure to keep
BART safe, prevent accidents, breakdowns, or delays, relieve

98





AB 1509 —2—

overcrowding, reduce traffic congestion and pollution, improve
earthquake safety, and increase access for seniors and persons with
disabilities.

This bill would prohibit BART from redirecting any existing funds
dedicated for system infrastructure capital improvements or rolling
stock to cover operating expenses following the approval of Measure
RR. The bill would also require BART in any fiscal year that it makes
an expenditure of Measure RR revenues to expend from other sources
of revenue an amount not less than the annual average of its expenditures
on acquisition, construction, or completion of rapid transit facilities
during the 2013-14, 2014-15, and 2015-16 fiscal years. By imposing
new duties on a local governmental entity, the bill would create a
state-mandated local program.

The bill would authorize the Controller to perform audits to ensure
compliance with certain of these provisions and if BART has not
complied with those provisions, the Controller would be required to
withhold an amount, equal to the difference between actual and required
expenditures, from distributions provided to BART under the
transactions and use tax provisions described above.

(2) The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local
agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state.
Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement.

This bill would provide that, if the Commission on State Mandates
determines that the bill contains costs mandated by the state,
reimbursement for those costs shall be made pursuant to the statutory
provisions noted above.

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: yes.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Section 29158.1 is added to the Public Utilities
Code, to read:

29158.1. (a) The district shall maintain its existing commitment
of funds for the acquisition, construction, or completion of rapid
transit facilities. Following approval of Measure RR at the
November 8, 2016, election, the district shall not redirect any
existing funds dedicated for system infrastructure capital
improvements or rolling stock to cover operating expenses.

e IR N WV, B RV S

98





BART Bill Analysis and Recommendation

State: AB 758
Author: Eggman (D-Stockton) and Baker (R-San Ramon)

Title: Tri-Valley-San Joaquin Valley Regional Rail Authority
Sponsor: Authors

Background:

AB 758 is informed by last year’s AB 2762 (Baker), which would have created the Altamont Pass Regional
Rail Authority. BART currently participates in a regional working group engaged in discussing best
possibilities for regional transportation connections in the Tri-Valley area.

Purpose:

AB 758 would establish the Tri-Valley-San Joaquin Valley Regional Rail Authority for purposes of
planning and developing a cost-effective and responsive connection between BART and the Altamont
Corridor Express in the Tri-Valley.

The bill would require the governing board be composed of 14 representatives and annually provide a
project feasibility report to the public, to be posted on the authority’s internet web site, on the plans for
the development and implementation of the connection.

BART Impact:
AB 758 would allow BART one seat on a 14-member body that could be making major regional planning
decisions with potentially significant impact to BART.

Known Support/Opposition:
Unknown at this time.

Other Comments:
None.

Status:
Hearing on 4/24/17 in Assembly Transportation Committee.
Bill amended on 4/18/17.

Recommendation:
[ Support X Watch 0 Oppose

Analysis completed on 4/20/17.





AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY APRIL 18, 2017
AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MARCH 21, 2017

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE—2017—18 REGULAR SESSION

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 758

Introduced by Assembly Members Eggman and Baker

February 15, 2017

An act to add Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 132651) to
Division 12.7 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

AB 758, as amended, Eggman. Transportation: Tri-Valley-San
Joaquin Valley Regional Rail Authority.

Existing law provides for the creation of statewide and local
transportation agencies, which may be established as joint powers
authorities or established expressly by statute. Existing law establishes
the Bay Area Rapid Transit District, which is authorized to acquire,
construct, own, operate, control, or use rights-of-way, rail lines, bus
lines, stations, platforms, switches, yards, terminals, parking lots, and
any and all other facilities necessary or convenient for rapid transit
service.

This bill would establish the Tri-Valley-San Joaquin Valley Regional
Rail Authority for purposes of planning and-delivering developing a
eosteffeetive cost-effective and responsive-interregionalrail connection
between the—San—Joaquin—Valley—and—the Bay Area Rapid Transit
District’s rapid transit system and the Altamont Corridor Express in the
Tri-Valley, that meets the goals and objectives of the community. The
bill would requlre the authorlty s govemmg board to be composed of

97





AB 758 —2—

eeﬂﬂeetten—?hebrﬂ-wou{d-ﬁ:qﬂtre-ﬂie reqmre the authonty to annually
provide a projectupdate feasibility report to the public, to be posted on
the authority’s Internet Web site, on the plans for the development and
implementation of the connection.

By imposing new duties on local governmental entities, this bill would
create a state-mandated local program.

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local
agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state.
Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that reitmbursement.

This bill would provide that, if the Commission on State Mandates
determines that the bill contains costs mandated by the state,
reimbursement for those costs shall be made pursuant to the statutory
provisions noted above.

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: yes.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. The Legislature finds and declares all of the
2 following:

3 (a) Commute patterns throughout northern California, and in
4 particular through the Altamont Pass Corridor, traverse the
5 boundaries of traditional metropolitan planning agencies. The
6 Altamont Pass Corridor, located in the center of the Northern
7 California Megaregion, connects the San Joaquin Valley to the
8 Tri-Valley and is a vital node in the megaregion’s economic
9 ecosystem as well as a key megaregion transportation route.
10 Strategic and planned interregional mobility throughout the
11  Altamont Pass Corridor is essential to sustained economic vitality
12 in the megaregion.

97






Legislation for SUPPORT b

STATE

ACA 4 (Aguiar-Curry) — Local Government Financing: Affordable Housing and Public
Infrastructure: Voter Approval

AB 179 (Cervantes) — California Transportation Commission

AB 1089 (Mullin) — Local Elective Offices: Contribution Limitations

AB 1113 (Bloom) — State Transit Assistance Program

AB 1640 (Garcia) — Priority Funding for Transportation in Low-Income Communities
SB 150 (Allen) — Regional Transportation Plans

SB 166 (Skinner) — Residential Density and Affordability

FEDERAL

H.R. 1664 (DeFazio, D-OR) — Investing in America: A Penny for Progress Act





Legislation to OPPOSE and WATCH | e'e |

OPPOSE
AB 1509 (Baker) — BART, Redirecting Existing Funds

WATCH
AB 758 (Eggman) — Tri-Valley San Joaquin Valley Regional Rail Authority

SB 614 (Hertzberg) — Public Transportation Agencies: Administrative Penalties





		 Legislation for SUPPORT

		Legislation to OPPOSE and WATCH




B ART
m Fare Evasion Control Initiative

April 18,2017
BART Board O&S Committee






Controlling Fare Evasion

“Pay your Fare Share”

Strategy

Station hardening — reduce opportunities to fare evade
Enforcement — fair process, clear dis-incentives

Fare systems — short- and long-term solutions

Technology — improved data will enable focusing resources

Approach

Comprehensive plan: Infrastructure + Process + Culture

Priority: Multi-department Fare Evasion Task Force meets every two
weeks

Resources: Fare evasion emphasis in FY18 budget





Fare Evasion Context

* Industry standard fare evasion rate range: 3-8%

 Estimated BART fare evasion rate: 4-5%,

= Potentially $15M to $25M per year lost revenue

Approx. $6M in losses supported by data
Estimated $9M-$19M loss more speculative, less data based

=  Strategy could help recover $8M to $11M per year





Strategy

Investment

Hardening Stations

Civic Center Station

Reduce service gates to one electronically
controlled gate by each booth

Raise barriers to 60”

Incorporate elevators into the paid area or develop
other effective elevator solutions

FY18 budget proposal
Barriers: $1.9M labor and materials
Elevators: $200k
Prioritize fare evasion hardening improvements;
focus on value
Need favorable resolution with SF Fire Marshall Pitts b g S tation
on gate closure 3






Hardening Stations

What's been done:

 BART Facility Standards revised

» Barriers & gates: Fremont, Pitts/Bay Point

« Station agent survey of time, location, and
modes of fare evasion

Wh at We’re d0|ng Pittsburg/Bay Point Station

» Planning / discussions with SFMTA on Embarcadero Elevator solution

» South Hayward fencing and incorporation of elevator into paid area

» Fare evasion included in Station Mod projects for Downtown Berkeley
(South end) and EI Cerrito del Norte

What'’s in planning:

» Next-up stations; Richmond, Balboa Park, Concord

 Station modernization program design (Powell, 19" Street)

* Development of cost estimate for high barriers at Emb., Mont., & Civic





Tiered Enforcement Strategy

Introduce Proof-of-Payment

* Policy, procedures, and tools are ambiguous and outdated

« Ordinance to be brought to the Board that will clarify fare policy and rules
(“valid fare media”); makes BART a “Proof of Payment” system

Fair, equitable, clear, effective enforcement model

» Designated fare inspectors will be part of BART Police Department
« Signs will clearly state that people in paid areas are subject to inspection.

Custom fare media inspection tools
« Staff-developed hand-held device to inspect fare media and print a record

Investment

o 6 Community Service Officers
« $50k for handheld fare media readers

Walter Teruya





Increasing Enforcement

What's been done:
« Review of best peer agency practices = oty
« Draft Ordinance under review
» Draft BPD Proof-of-Payment operational procedure
* Prototype hand-held fare validator

What we’re doing:

* Production spec for 100 handheld fare validators

» Paid area signage at all stations

» Develop Fare Inspection Team methods, procedures,
and processes to ensure fair and equitable, clear and
effective enforcement

* Ordinance to Board in May

« Evaluating conditional access for bathrooms, etc.

What’s in planning:

» Outreach and Communications plan, tied to
enforcement ramp up

» Hire CSO'’s for Inspection Teams

Phoenix AZ Metro LRT






Updating Fare Systems

What’s in planning (short-term)

» Updating station agent voucher
processes and tools

» Evaluating increased minimum ticket
purchase value

Montgomery Station

What’s in planning (longer term)

« Early plans to migrate to all
Clipper

 Industry evaluation for more
“evasion-unfriendly” fare gates






Employing New Technology

Better data: Video analytic software

» Pilot application, drawing from closed-circuit cameras in stations

« Anonymous counting of incidents by location, by mode, to inform
and improve enforcement

Investment
e $200k






Questions

R T e e e
« 1 - e i e
[t ] Tayi
fhun

Sydney, NSW — Sydney Trains % _ i San Francisco MTA = MU







